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1| OVERVIEW

Group snapshot

(0
(0=

Revenue

Revenue has increased by
over 12% in the last vear
from £712m in 2022 to

E800M in 2025

\_ /\
i

Energy generation

Qur renewable energy

assets produce encugh
energy to power over
a million UK homes

Al
b4

Number of employees

We employ over 1,500
people

.N%
Carbon offsets

Our renewable energy sites’
carbon saving is over 681,101

carbon tonnes this year

]

(V)

Number-of loans

Over the year we
provided financing to, on
average 224 borrowers
N the UK
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Number of sites

We own 229
energy sites spread
predominantly across
the UK
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1. Energy

Approxmatively 50%  of the sioup's rel assets

COMpErIse energ, gereraling assets such ay solar

erergy sites and wond lanms, Tnese assets provide

long-term revenue streams, thodgh tnen value can
sl he mnacted by changes in pnicing ard 2emana

Our erergy secternig ntentonally dyversiied acioss a

range of tecnnelogies to mitigate aaarst less

favourable conditons in g speahc asset ciass aro

contrbe rowads steady, predictacle share prnce

growik

porticho  withy further

winch speclalises i do

oo expanced  our solar

auuitions i Zested wECCINg
corrmercial solar rooftop sites i the UKL These sites

are currently dnder construoction and we expect o

The
fzrv N

retanr and operate them  once  coniplete.

constructior of Guardbnadges, cur wand
Peslart

cxpect e start geneaturg eleo
2023 Duacca wWind

COns croect ar

and we
tecity by Decer
oL

emains or frack and on badget

it

Fare, l[argescale

Austraba started
ond  and

truc o ¢rn
after

“ohor 2027

genersting cledndty wedr SES
= = X 7

subsequentys sold . O Al the Lecmiring

cf the frannalyearin July 2027, we alse contpleted
e corstructon and sale of Dartngton Point Solarn
Lstralia, with

Farrm, one of the [argest solar sites i Al

capacty of 3330

sful ana wecll-estabhshed iomass division
contnues to perronm weil, delvenng stable r2turns
n A0ls We edded s
Sqctterton 1 kast Anglia in Apnl 2021,
Thoug

some months of operatoral downtim

Our succes

-

SINCE acquisition news site at

Jhich has
performed well smee acqusition h it suffered
e follwing a
gearbox fault, the msurance clairm for replacement

parts and 10ss G revenue was settles in ‘Ul

Censtructionr at te-to-

cprogressed as planned, vath comaletion

I Erergy  facility

Avrshire bie

Pxnectc:d in 2025 The “‘sclyy has been in
development for foun vears and will be capable of
processing over 185,600 tonnes per armun of non-

recyclable household corvmercial and  ndustnal

dfill wat

athon

~aste which would otherwise De <ent foan

exported This wall gensrate 1.7 MW of fow o

electiicry, enungh to poveer 30000 bomes and
be the frst large-sc subsidy-free

CNCrgy project nwestern Seotland

will a.e, warte-to-

O 26 reserve power sites have continued 1o
perforrn  abead @ expoctations, due o low
gencraton hom ceane  assets  over  the  winter
202227, aesaltng i demand for addilona,

geneaton 1o balance the grd

2. Lending
Our property e a
Arrand

s et aseets, comrpng ng short- and

ending fusiness contmues te
subsiantial part of the
15% o the Cro

rred Jrm lern secured Loans to expensniced property

rodp, representing

ook constitutedd

the 1K

professionals . Our average loan

Geer 224 loars this vear (o barrgwers e

e loang are wrtten at conzervatnd lean o Laile

CLIVY levels helow 70%) to protect aganist a fall in

propetty prices AT tne end of the per co the average

roarket
of this

I TY for the loan book was 60% The turbulent

has renforeed the anportance

W ag sorved the Group well over its 13

year Ristory We are naturally tahing o caubous
APEIOAc when assessing nicss lending cpporianines

considenng e changing ecocr e eutlook

2010, lent £2 4900
of proparty lcans and has had a strong record of

Since mception the Greup has
recoven g ity Capital Bowever, the abrupt increase in

nterest rates N the curent ¥10re
dithcult for some borrowers o refinance at the ond of
This cantibuted

ovisions and, at year end, we recorded 4

wear has made it

their loan term BER fo a small

INcrease 1IN pro

provisiorn of L30m aaanst one commearcal .oan
Though  we  acknowledge  this presson feels

notewotthy, for context it amounts 1o around 1% of

the Group's et assets and s an outher compared 10

our track record This does however serve  to
ermphgsise the importarce of aur expenence and
appreach i the sector includang  discoplned due
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resulted in cur renewatles assets’ loans continunyyg 1 Cur property lending busmess Corlmiues 1@ perfom
to ncar losy ntorest costs st a rate hxed when Dostrorgly wath a diverse loan book comprisng 224
Interest rates were lower Dolcans cnaversge We forus on shart-tenn loans lour

Doourront loan averaus tenm s 200 mcnthsl which
Rang interest rates are felt morc closely oo f

mables s to swattly adapt to cnances noutlook, We

lending business and as such we continue to take 4 ‘ )
- . . conEier s s paricuiatiy imgertart in the currert
cautious approsch i this sector We can, and oo ¢ -
I CConomic chimate

roduce the numbe: of [cans we alter the ris<

profile of our lecans trrough reduding loan o waive @ Cur rezently consondated regiora, nre business,
tatos, OF Lausing actiaty o cetan parts of the © Fern Bibre Trading Limited UeFTH contimnes to tonld
market as appropriate T oculits network to accelerate fuil Fore delivery in e
. DOUK, wnile alsn focwsing on sales and marketing
Current trading and cutlook : ) 9 ° ) J

‘ actvity sellimg fibre products anectly to Custormes
Snce the year end the Gronp has continued to

. POAS I oartinaes o grovy and buila ot ts nfrastiLctune
perform steadily from an operational perspecive |
W& O0 nol expect o report an accounang orohit n

and in ling wath our expectations Gur growth Llargets
P otne commng thres Lo f e finandal L zars
for the Croup over the medum and long-term - .

rernar unchanged, and we continue 1o foous or e are pleased o report that 1 Qctaber 2024 t1o

mamtaining a tiversfied pusross that s Japabe of Group raced F2177m fieon cxstimg shareholders

celivering nrodiclable growth for shareholders Poraugk ar offor o subsonbe for further srares The
ofunds raised will allow the Groun o growe shigitly
In November 2022, the goyarmiment anncunced the
T oaheas of plans i certain sectcrs, hiowe ser we (o rof

rtredncticn of an tlectnety Generator Lr‘x«; II,‘I-_-T_JL‘: :
L i L DooxXpoch this to matenasly rhangs our busingss mis

lemporary measure to ¢ harac cxceptonal recaipts

- sheh @l commue 1o ewolie in croer to continue to

ot hugh revenues for Groups generating electncly

o . . - targe ! modest growth for sharehcldors in the years
[re loyy ie in effect fram 1 Jaruary 20273 urnl 318 E
. e i aheac
sarch 2026 and apples o electnaly generaled :

from rerewable, biormass, and enelgy rom waste
scurces The Group was nol reguired 1o pay EGL N
the penod, however we do expect to pay this i fte
next financia: vear We had alrcady anucipated the

nneact on the relurns generated from ol €nergy

portfolic over the next five years

“Our mix of business areas has
developed over time, driven by the
overarching importance we place
on meeting the objectives of our
shareholders.”
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Our business at a glance

Whai we do

Ferr Tracutig Laniad s ihe parent o pariy O nostly

subsimianes together the "Groups The Lroap

cperates actons fuu ke neas eneray lending, fibre
and boascbuwld g wenich e udes rctrerment bueing
Cuer the vas 25 vesrs w0 have bolt & carcful

S Ahar are

arvetsfod aroup of cperating busime
well positoned o doovor ong-tent val e and

preds tabve growe e Tor our shareti olideoes

1. Energy division
W : ornman fiom sustanan.e

ericralc

sources and sell the enorgy prodiced either directly
to rdustnal conzumers O B largs nebwo ks Many

St reneveatile enorg

reies zualify for aoscmment
m:etitives, that represent ane adaionzl, 1~ tzhieon-
Inkeo scurce of ncaire e fiaee alss utibico our

Sxperioe norenewable cheryy L conshuct faciities

for sale o angeeng operation A irena the Sroup

Pt tontioon s tey uniden construyct-on

Lending

Energy
Division

Solar, wind, biomass, Property lending,
landfitl gas, development
reserve power financing

Fern Trading Limited |

2. Lending division

leerwd st a short and medium e segured
Casis o a g i or of groperty srofess Shals,
and cur nnancng srable boasnessers o build and

trirone revaderual acd contmerdal propernes

3. Fibre division

Ang opccale hibre Breadband neteorks

= Wt neaarks

ACIOSS vallOus areas of the Uk

and corr 2ot the W Aemos snd buanerses fo
prociclo cur custoers it it atast fibre brcatband

4. Housebuilding division

Cur res dential hotssuulding cneniton dewvelops

sies frov g > o Ainal constroaction o

crsire e delizery of quality workmars o

Crorewromert vllaces prov e taalbn caality

COrtsmporaly g spates  cath g nendy

catrnuenty i hic Ricars S our villages

Fibre
Division

Housebuilding

Ultrafast fibre Residential house
broadband across building, Retirement
the UK living
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Our business at a glance

The strength of the Grouns strategy 15 both s
operational diversity and tne diverse 1otun profiles
of these nucmesses O lerding busimess provides
flesibnity and sorong retdrrs over the skhort-tenm,
while our eneorgy, fibre, housebunlamg snd retiremaent
lving aivsions Gffer visiility and stabe ity of retures

over e lenger @i

Sector split’
Froparty 15% -—,

Fiore 26% —

B B Owning and operating assets 85%
BB Lending 15%

Then st splt

The scale of oLr business 15 a key strength, enacling
JC 10 acgune large-scale estatyished cperatiors, as
wll as the apporturity TC erter neyw sectors with
TINMa, ns< oo e whicle Group by seleciing
businesses vath compiehensive cusiness Blans and
stre:ng  management tame Ths enalbles as o
cortinue  to ddhersity  our o business withot

cormprenismng e qualty of our operaticns

— Fousebuilding 4%
! _— Reuremaent villages 4%

— Reserve power 6%

~— Solar 9%

Fern’s sector
allocation
—— andfilgas and trermass 14%

'
T wind 22%

s alie, o represenied crtbe compary balarce <heet of Femn Tradin g [ ied
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Where we operate

Vi

are roud mat b s sses

SN cle enup ovake & poahie

CONEE BN o secet, irom aeerating
Clean enengy e Ireatior OF hiames *

and thie ey on of aualty retremert

Infeasiuctpre /}\

Solar s les
Landil gas facillies

Bicumass po e statons

Sddd farmes

Reser.o poser oanly

BE-ra@e.

feet pgrmens

-
E4

ISRt T

Mo ars
EARNr S

el Ceperhss i ness certers i the UM sel e beee sl

Lok T SLr 2 DerUse TO o LN CRROrtLiit e noerseas n i 1 Condtruc e g solan gne aond farme e Austraa,

Fravw e ireand and Seland




2 | STRATEGIC REPORT
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Making a difference

e are proud @ operate a Group that makes a

posilive  conmibution o socely  across the UK,

generairy] Enewakble  energy  prosading guality

retirernent lving ard new homes, ang delventy
hiah soeeo broachane to undorsereed areas of the
courty This s aligned to our erwrcnmental, sodial,

ard ycvernanoe (ESG T poloy, which is diafted and

apmaved by the Rogtd o Drectors

Energy

operationzl encrgy sites prodiong

5
over 3 Millior homes

We oy
i~
i

v 229
=

GSGWh 3 vear Thals enough energy 1o powver

O corrbinatien of technologes across solar wnd,
reserve power Dicmass and landhll aas complemen:
cach other well,

taryets rrespeciy

Felping tne LK o meet its oncrgy

c of the weather.

[ne Fermn Cormmmunty Fund s a <ocial enterprse rar
ks todstbuts Com
funds gererated rom cur vand fanrs This year, the

ormmittes £14mr 1o

e, the Eiruvu;; VN v Lty

Fernn Comregaly Tund has

e Com"mufm; groups  suppotied A2 looa.
univers Ty studems throaah cur Student Schaolarship
wnter fuel subsidy to /40

alto the Croan’s sites

Fund, and pfovlded

residerrs vweho are Lo

Lending

The 191 mew loans we advancee dunng the year
have belped o fund the consuuction of muck
needed residenial properties, asiwell as commercial

roperty creating valuahle ne

woermployiment

Fibre
Wathur this division we are pualding full Abre

corneclyity 1o hundreds of thaousands of properties
i small fevns and willages that do not CUI’\'EI]H_\,-' bave
FCCESS 1O nternel connectiaty, ensintyg they ae i

for moder ways of working ard communicaur g.

In Worboss, we are bunding & ded cated hugh-speec
Fhre networic for businesses v ondaon, providing
the digital

removing

imfrastructure tnat
Bandwadih

eConomy 1Cmahs conmnpettive

he city needs, and

constraints fo ensure  ihe

Housebuilding

QOur Fousebuiding divsion sources over /4% of the

trber utilised for frares n & sustainacle wey and
mstalis solar panels or air sowce Péat pamps nall
properties. lead ng the way 1 ths sector and nelpirg
reduce ¢ arbon Crrssions

Our retirement  vllsyges  provde high-guaity,

contemporary lling  spaces, cath Cloce to 500

ACIMES Cutrertiy I place We Fave noatly 400 further
urits of developme, and o

secured pipeline sites el pr

N wal Ous slages
stental for ancther 200
clus urits

A tnendly community 15 a key differant ator for cur
retirement villages wonch S vy our developrments
provice central fac ltres ant a huty of sogal activaty

for our residents
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Our strategy in focus

Cur businesses
Energy

hrongl cur enedg, diagsion the Group Cwrs and

CREet s ey s which sapply ads 2ol slectiain,

ey the network, as weld 56 oo Urd raneviable

that we own and operate, JOZ provide rore

COOTQy, COrnLING 1o the Gronp's postioT 35 ond

of the largost produce s of renevaile onong s from

commocial coae solar sites i the T Renes

Ay erpected W GONCHakl 517

e

el gy SIES A0S Ly
protts for eeany vears, du b o Cpsrating Costs

Crked o

At reveruzs £ong inflation As sach

SOOI A operating fhese busingesses 1S attrad trve

ty the Greup becaase of ther potentia, to deire

predictanle pronts over the long torm®

Honteeatee gnergy Sles ueerste wEr ot

sustamablo sowcas and sell energy produced efher

directly to large mastnal consaners o o the

1T CIten HlEO

EotMary of cin renewas’e orordy

auxite b gonernmient contves, Sehich means o

poticn of Ine gonerated erergy henchils from rates

D00 A

thal are locked o (or a

eCihed e od
qualifying site s aoeratiorel and accratation nas

noen Jrarved This has recuced sorme of “he mpact

of e solaulity e long-tenm encrg, poce forecacts

. ¢

Ao ew stes bolt 1 the K de it guably for the

SIME MSLSe govenment noentyen, We are seeng

more nte st in the market for sitey bhe the ores we

Coner S Operate

DMTING GG QRCTAingG energy stes 15 a Core nart of

AL strate

and currently rigkes up approsimately

Che Groenpes et assets Toe part of the Saanp

Did you know?

nas gercratcs ioh ietures this e cu= to miarkes

Zondinens but Crucially ©has the poienial Lo orevice

stacle retans cver the org-tam Ths combinaticon

oo halar e sk ana et

rande

ul Group acttes to

gencraw

arget ediclatle ceturns for snarcholdorns

"Our energy sites generated 3,069
GWh of power.”

Doz o the buch-guality, energs sites that Ve
areable foo sooure lenyg-tenm Ararc g o

mamsteam banks an compel ee ratey 1o ennance

e et e hielps us te delve the level of

Tt s o snareholders copect

Anle ol renes

bl cneros busmess claded s e

G

i the salar enerory, hias buill

techcieares

the Grotip

Crpcilise qe adlacent

“

AL

veinding Crshore wand. bioniass ana Il aas

Lpportes b

PTGy puer plarts ot prevoe

tioral e

Lizc~up posss
Fictiefts

e Group

deersificaton vathin tis

fromm

=iciote

part of s SINCE mOaker conditiong o

bisiness,

cneray produchon Tant one e aiogy Giter resi

P1ostrenasr prcduction elsowbers The Spoun slan

ga s i anl bensnt frore ts soale ity secton

ac our brsnss s sproad adioss 209 cites wasty

reducing The ner oo prottatality of one i

suffers an operabong disraphon

If laid end to end, our solar
panels would stretch from

London to Mexico City.
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Our strategy in focus

Inaddton to cur UK etes the Group is developirg
sites onerseas, N junsdicticons that we understand
well These prosent an attractive oppoturity as thoy
Bald on our sector expertise W countnies aoan
earlicr stage of renewalls development Currently
s N Ireland and France and

ingd tarm urder

we Opetate wond [a

e in addinen toa v
construction . Polana

soiar sites i Franc

Durmig the vear we acduired the nghts o mutiple
cormmercial rooftop stes thicugh oudr comeneraial
we Wikl

rooficp solar developdr, Zested, oh wiith

buile solzr pancls o generate electinaity ‘or the

lerarts of the buldmg Cur siles under constaition
N ALSTENS CATIE T TTUINCT ths vear,

Point, & large-scaie solat site sold at the start of the

I Darlirgton
vear, and Dulacca Wind Farm achieving commoercial
Cperation shotly  sfter -,-ear erd and
eyl 1 Ble LJtFr 27

ceing

subsequentl,

Lending
Lending continues to be 5 core part of our Duziness
bie and

ard haz provides the ('}rc;-up with a proita

cash generative sector over the past 13 years ihis
well-estabilished part of the Group mamly consists of
shept topr
pPropetty
SHdging

property  lendirg,  which proades
fnancimg 1o

acyclopers, bu

experenzed  professicnal
y-tu-"a landlords seexng
finance, and devels

crent inancmy, whieh provides

shiort and meoure-term inancng 1o cormparies

A koy benefit of the scale ot the Groar ano of the

Busness that we have Sult up n thig secton s our

ability to mit-aale nsk threagh favy ng « large numise)

ot leans spread across relatively small projects 1o

;

ndwvicua.  boaowors Weo proactively

Imanage

countenparty neks through undertaking - areful

borrcwer due diligence, taking secunty Over Gssels

tepicaly on a fnst charge basis ang mantanmgy

consetvane loan-c-value ratinog Not all loans

perform as expected and these moasdres help to
mininsse the mipact ¢F 2CrrQrmance Sssuss G an
ndiidual loan This s further regaied through the
valle that we lend toird widual conmcyeers, r2iative e
our total tcan bock,

oos 274 lean

which 15 spread o0 average

Fibre
filare dliv sioti roudes foon strategig areas — abore
toy the mremise UTTTEY enterprse hbere, softvare

and mobsle

Ttrough our FTTE
al fibre netw

busiress, we are hule 1710

physic ke for communities o the LK
and have comoloteo aew Hhre infrastructunre n
e Corser,

underserved party of LU0 Somerset

Worcestershite, Yorkehp e

arirng hondreds of

Waltshire, Harvpshire

and ke tlome Courties.

thousands of proportas

Lending continues to be an

important part of

our

business and has provided
the Group with a profitable
and cash generative sector

over the past thirteen years.
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Our strategy in focus

IR

rermarts ebind orhis burnoos

Bl nen NOTSOE Lok LS TOnne i ange o The o

2700 Cornes TG onseh Clds

data centres avd glepors eabanges v the U 1w cessllg abrs, and

s nomey a2 ndsiresses, offestively rey e FTTR . ell postimr o to ne o key
COpper s that wore qid o the first | g Poolayar o bongmng o oltratast o coornediely fo
20t cenmy To date, Jonassw Saacdi and Gigacet D conrmienebes arcund the LK

cave coorated a4 sertcatty ntegrat

g el s

Theongh Yorboos e ae bualding an oo prse

e filre ac SIS

ey o nomicde e era

ko London W sappy, SUSIEOSS 10 DUSINERS

relabicansnip as the rtomer service proveles UISE . .
- " ‘ ) ) ¢ VELb eene LOnTC Iy b
Fodovenrg the meroes ot our FL TR A sz bk TL sl
fealliy

sy the Bhre  mifrastractoe and Snabcarding

ocnstormers vonbioss hos migtallen over

eomts Filre,

e yhiolezais sratees ¢ N -
- tie ot calles pi ordan wnce JC20 aned bas

LT e Jear Lanr Chead 1 P

i R Cusiresses, ncludarg rearset leading 10GERS ard
[SF eetvice and bramd (Cuckoot wrvclh ol sell :

T ps proonets

LCnnCChvity i1 G conscidated nctweork to ena
are buasiress Snnos

Cusorers alongside oiner I or poreasing, oL rosolinorany cnfi

compelilne miaket. a whowesale strategy indreases Burdny tho crchesratuon s, sems hat the nest

tevetie cronn the o generatin of fore Broadband comparies nocd 1o
et et
s FTT0 pusmess i ackevng

Ihe opporturiy, 16 gehers

ently I dontg Carc

netsork as rultpne counterparties can sell andess o ran ther e
b |

Both s nportng aur o

iU rather than usl cne ISP fas por the cerhically
mtegrated reonsl oy sbatermc gnoals sl alse enalthng extermal

Sustomars e elhimibtate leoacy  Conshants vth

The mictge of the 0 T ronrpanyss ook | n ]
Loaatoncous conne ety andd LTk flony

far b, et b finsl thees rnortas o e e 8

‘ ) ) CHENAQETIEeIT Ca eIl Gl

fooLsod oo brramg th= operahicns of e foor

CompAtIEs G One ncrCasng efficienc ;A i Moble s our rowest ares ol sirsfeqic doveopment

ccononies of soale Separatal, the copparics PonNg ho vearn tah Digtal crparded
ket e

ok Aggreaaton TR

ek

at hieved 5 ool desl each bulding becal ncteorks 0 cbile refvark Ple vrtlal

Sy oa B
FThs il

FUEtOMCT serdre Tae bedshts of oaegn g them o ladanet an meesatiee netile platform o busime

Cenable ous to

st custoerers snd delanng outstanar g PoNe

Ot

conether ard lauscling a angle winlesale cferng 378 COOsmmer [30Ng companos o Dperaw el

ACross el nebnorks v ll ¢ reate qrealar sppo ety 5 e Rebre ual Meteork Operanons e the LK

1or thie busioess ard potonnal cesiemers 1 oture




15 -

2 | STRATEGIC REPORT

Our strategy in focus

Housebuilding

i residentia, boalding basiness, Elbvia s a full
service  hodsebunder, which acquies lana and
develops sites from design stage to hnal construction
ter ensure e delivery of quality workmanship Eliva
stives  to delwer hught guabty and design-led
aepiratienal homes, compnsing a inx ot apen
market and affordsble homies, wth over 25 sjes
unger construction Flva s headquaentered  near
Beaconsfield with & geogachcal feotpint m
buckinghamsn re, Bartkshire, Hampshie, Surrey and

fest Sussex InJanuary 2023 we acguired Milhweod
Cesigner Homaos whicn has allowed expansion ints
the adcent regons of Kont arng Bast Sussex,

completnent ng Chvas existirg locations

As pars of o heusebuwlcima division, the Group
cperates a0 the retiregment lving sector . Our
erement living Busmess, Rangeford, owns and
cporates three retirernent villages in Wiltshire Mot

forkstine  angd Gloucestersrne, s

currently

consirucling tac atec for future operat ons ard has
exchanged on teo furthor sites, spread across the
country, walk the intentior of cer elepimg these m

the future
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Directors

The experienced Board of Directors for the Fern Group are responsible for
determining the strategy of the business and for accounting for the Company's
business activites to  shareholders. They have a set of complementary
commercial, energy sector-related and strategic <kills.

Paut Latham | -~ ' . o~ o -

Paul was previcusly the Chief Deecufive of Fern He hos had wanons genera
2 : :

managermcnt ard mteonal corsulting reley 3oress 3 ewmnber of seclors ard brings

with fies 3 wealtn of ndustr, and pusiness cxpenence, nanding Boiding ey

alomierits of the nhastuotye for Capral D2ne Bark Luropsn o ao it gres fie
' } J

vy
v

A start up pusiness to g cormpany wath 2000 empsloyecs Tanl has worked at

Oytopus el

Keith Willey . " 11 .. !

Kewth is s associale professor of stratogy and entreprerearshiny at |l onden

RBusiress Sohool e al o helds saraus ron-ecrecubs dnectorduns and advison

A% MOFD galCUl ve

1o Board, as el
SELECLE T2 DS LG the Fern Blsmiess rdepanaent S omirercida
i')l‘,lG!

Ccre gamed hore sus tree inacadenmia private eqiity investnent,

COrsUitig and varieos Fands-co operalivona rolee

Peter Barlow ' - ¢ -+ -\

Pioter nas cuet 30 eears eapenenas et on i reng iy
A5 G senian cxeCUihe for Internatienal Fowo, Poten wat iesecorsnle 1o gnanging o
S of preest and o orporae ieaamgg ac well 52 panking relanonahips
actratios He hag spont cwen 20y,

Armiencd and Neneera, inanc vy acauisticns sncd areenield projects in tie energy

archinfrastructure « His combnaton of Soao-cel Anancing and ensrypy

EXPEIENCC OVEN U TIECLS ey sul seclons, and i all roled knoedac of all

the seciors in which Fern operate: . adds sl < aat valoe 1o e apergliorn, of 1he

Roard as well as .ty stratay Tormahon &eno agplos nent

Sarah Grant

st barks ang e lenders s shie o7
H e
IFitaracement Lid T

She alse cram Dctopus eestmients rusgliners

Irvesients,

BeisH

o SLpnlor FrEsL

Jospertse o Fam Sazh dual rele cosics that

£

L cDerales

fs relatic celun bety feats and ke

e bes rrercats of Terns sharebo ders CC e TG A

Tim Arthur S T

CCSUntENT ntn mnre thar 2

NI is m Chiartzrend 3 > LB e gt ona expenence as g

footh pubt and Lreate cuirpar e Intal, e thea tor Tnce

Sarerhouse n dirmingbam araliage Y rerecent o be sas el [ iranoal Ofhcer

Shighrsoines Bepo s

unding des

ana dong et operaton Of TImonnngs

Goranial and ancoamare, « tat an Jt rersranching

SHaranmic feChng Oy Businessss ganed Sop b cxed Lloe Lo s
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Principal risks and uncertainties

Principal risks

Managoermcnt idenufy, assess &ndg manage risks The principal nsks that the Group are £x.posed to are

associated with the Group s Kusiness object ve

and 1 ogescabed bieloye alorg with the mmgating actions

strateq,. Riske arse from cxtermal sources those @ owe ke Lo redece the poterhias mpact of e nsk
which @ie wrhieront commearcia nsks 10 the carket, 1 We alse nclude sur assessmient of whetaer the

and trem operatonal ks contamed wothin the 0 Ikebhood of the asx qas increaszd, decreased o

systerms  ard  processes erpioyed vk the Doremancd the sanme

business Overall risk exposure 15 managed :
the Group tough the diversiication of activties, :

hoth try sector and gesgraphy

Energy Division

Risk Mitigations Change

Mk e e s A s e Bl £ o e 1 8 S AR . £ P Gl Sk~ et AR 4 .
Market risk: o Corracts are entered anfo aich Tx o re nooare or 4

re enendy SelT 3 eEpRenorong coticr oo the ersrgy
sign feast tabulence ang thee g s | ;

3 rsk that forecatt e

nerated Dy G aes

AT AR I S AT

2d Lltake agreeretts 3
broas the '

grover et and Tne WINeE ol Gas
GER o o inbate 1ooar ndusty

~shoset iuture regulater, roaunersnte M cranzs

ek
oA fou IEACED-N

woihe regu aton 15 3 9

Chang=s m LovemTent po Gy s,
et et rE dusod moorms Suears
watree the groun due to adahionsl

FEWIES

perational risk: o Unprod cabyity of the weather o et gateo througe
Lovels of erergy ooodocea may dwersiication of techne oges and Incali-n o
he lower than anticicated due to « Regular servicimg o assete s urdertake ™ 16 ensure 55010 —
sub-optiral weater dirons are ~ent 1N Qeod CondIton ane T nimise e rsk trat geeets
rfzmance  soucs wath are unavansvble for alorger perac
squizent weich may result n
sigrificant woplar-e

i

Mo change

Financial risk: « Karagemert ensnes anly 3 smal portion of e Groas's
Severues frononerdy g zaeets and rovon aztived fror
wr sale procesds from the
siles!  generated troer ovins

cwer than expected dus

are expecEd to

sites are
12 ALl Labior s n torelgr xchange

rates

Construction risk: o [he Sroun ertors fizea once contracts witn
Consoocton of the aites takes wherc approprniate wooreducs exposure o Nl reasing oty
lenaer ar s mare castly  than
atticicaten dus TESCLILE
o increased cost ofrayy

Cortructo e

avalatiry
MAtena s
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Principal risks and uncertainties

Fibre Division

Risk Mitigations Change

Market risk: .

LS AN

o atirs

A change

LB a0

Enefile T nallsr CuSrators are el unge
d
oAt Mg

LR CELE N T

Jaomend e a s o

frarteluiar @Gies
aliznab, o

Construction risk:
Jomstruchices oo

of aers

s eral
: LA e mngoed
aealen e ourenens e

stk s parmers o nlan ey

LA I IR o N

takes o

Tl AN gl due s Il TErn

A AUy e

[ARE AT Lriimg,

A s e e epe |

Qperational risk:
Mt e S T onter ned oy

Aozl - lead o W e Lss

g o
TR T A TS —

S o P R CR=Ta 1 BN CO ST I T A1
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Principal risks and uncertainties

Lending Division

Risk Mltlgatlons Change

Marketftsk . Th~ 23y pro
Acreasng nlaton and cterest N AlREIplace and s S -
raies ead 1T 4 hart-w e [can mooes Ints et *.
afrordabilty ssae, resaorg - oa 7ol 0ATL € cer i v 0
dropor property values ooty all 11 & M e T !
ore of This may

IFMEAcT S abilny e recover a our

Ir . IH TroLcr atehrar

WSreaneg

e fcn\ -
SHONTH e

S5

o sale
Counterparty risk: o 0k are Tre Janst phynica.
suchs 39 a charge Tver tre piopdty s

Luans inay b

herro

e “ally onoa

CHELIE M35 17070203708 of re Lovdly ‘,M(_,-l 171 entorcen went

cdeo —
I

sl g loans,

2 oand credis omecks

SO ECaries,

AR RUN (Ol SN
| Ictor oens

vowe lgerce s o
1

Mes Charge

PLE RO N

« Where cans ze v [ sets Jmaer corstiustic

i estoney ard Covenants sre cutin pare W ansure slades

are complete o orture easr g furthier dranaseens

; o Housebullding Division

Risk Mltlgatlons Change

Market rlsk - F— 3MnNg o = land are optimised to
THATIGE PO o
« Curmgthe cndenst g prod oss

o ey R T

Aofal o Rowse phces coud s an

Irpact e Yo T geneTan B
expecied revenue fromr the sae g et

of apartrmierts 1 aur retiremen”
=L ENA NCUSTg G8vE GUITOrTS

bultf Ly zmwa Nochabae

vingrease in nterest rates coulo
(LRI T S
1%, 'mul g ot completion
ard revenue not being 1=alised as
rlanned

=

Construction risk: .

ers Pred once contracy where amropnate
cHen tsees longer or o WCotedure exposure 1o nerest ng matenal costs

o The Groop only works weta reputable thard part o v th g

costly than articimaed due
Lo resourc e avan.an ity oo incressed

ol rawy mater als

Lvennm s e ar projed
enuat projectsinciude consereaty
sl a’_»‘;.L:r‘I“-L,tI-uH"w woth meatenal conhirgoncy leves
jance forntabior whico s penshmar<ea

agamst other corparable projects

A

el

tule e,

to ergage wth suitatle

whoo are fmarc ally
can honour Axed-
e cantrsct 1 the current
e ot
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Principal risks and uncertainties

Risk Mitigations
Market risk: e Siee oAt

[Tt A RS TR R

STE nto e
o, et

artsrige

Liquidity risk: .

Arnadernis ol of

tee Tyl ool

Supts s ity orest Lnagat one

as they “al due

troton
b

Health and Safety risk: .

=R i

ZatsmMount G Tatn e

Qe T IS

AT Al

brosernen

DUr bapinEssg

T, S N naten

o Chenne

et are fet

ey

’

the Boeadd o Dwerors on 20 Deceor 2003 ano

The strate sared S beraf iy

PS Latham
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Corporate governance

Section 172 (1} statement

The Board conader that they have adhered o the

e e

teguirerments Gf secrion 177 of tne Cormpanies Ac
J006 ithe TACULL a

way thal would be most eely 0 promaote the

rd hawez in good fath, acied ir a

success of the i’.';"(':-\m for the berefit of it menibers

as a whole (havng regard te sl stakebolders and
matters set oLt o secton 172 ka-fr of the Act)

N the -;Je(_:|5|<_>r|9 taken daring the yeda endad

In the perfermance of ts duty o promote the
success of the Group, the Beard has regard w0 a
nuimber of matters, mcluding the lkey conteanence
of any decaens in e fong-tern, and astens 1o the
views of the Group's key stakebolders @ puild trast
and ensre it fully understands the petential mnpacts
of tne dedisicns it maxes  The Board fulfle tese
duties partly ty

Boards of subsiziary underiakarags, who  operats

delegation to cormmittees and the

TG COrporate aovenance Iramework auross thig

Group

Aevery Board meeting arcviews of health ard satety
acrross the  group, Arancal and  operaucnal

porformance, as el as wcgal oand regoatorny

cotnphance, 1s ungetiaker. The Hoard also revie

other areas ovar the course of 1he Inancial year
includng the Group's business strateyy, kéy risks,
stakeholdar-relatea imatters, diversity and inclusiaty,
erwirormental matters, corporate responsibility, and

governance, compuance and legal rnatters

Principal decisions

We define princpal decizions taken by the Board az

those decsiens that are of a strateqrs natute and that

are signihcant to ary of our key stakehaotder groups

The Board consider that the follewing are wdmpt
of principal decsions it made n the year ended 3

June 20273

« Ebvalualing and decid ng 1o ¢reaic a new strateq ¢

arca of development by expandmig inte the

mobile network market and hecoring o Mabile

Witlual Ne

considered this oppodunity as well alignes and

taotk Aggrecator MMYNATT Tae Beard
camplemartar, o the exsting fbre broadband
operations which wou g help to desver lorg lenm

valle

The Group dec.dea to further espana s footoons

mnooihe  heuasebuldirg  sector, by acguinng
Millwood  Designer Homes, @ company with
values wimilar of those of Zhvia and the Group
Millveood s considered ar avard-winnimg ccaicnal
Fomebaldoer based 0 Kent which built aroand
100 nomes 3 year This fullows the decsicon
made n FMay 2022 W di‘-;("sm the Grous’s asset
hiase anc 2 t-ﬂrm(; Info Mis newy sedton Mas bpeen
well fcugat oat vt long tonm grosstt e eind
The bBeare cons dered H“e Sppartunity ard now
iLaligned with oo abyer tives o make a positive
contrbibior to the commuan ty and ervronarent,
by purding new homes tooacdress e UK s

shortage of propobes

(e Board decided te cormmence 4 group
recrgan sat o owlnchoinvelved merging the folr

IR busness 1ic one teew b ess, ko bizec
Tracing Lincied FETL vall “‘ocus on 1o separate

strategies while working closely  tegetaer il
whiolesale strategy. owaing the fire mtrastructure
and onooarding mullicle 1SPs n AllPcints Fiere
MNetworks and i2i develo

through Cuckoo Limted The Board

pir olr own 1SF service
and brand,
evaluated the possible impact on stakehaolders
mcluding sharencldes and cheerved that the new
structure would not charnge how the Bearg and
Groun engage with snarenolders or then view of
the Group, Lut would be Benehcial in prowviding
nmproved governance and oversight of the sector

sy vl as cmanaing the future prospects
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Corporate governance

Business strategy
Char Lasiness shraleqy s set ot or paces 17 to 15 of
the  Straregic Report Mapapement  preparss o b
detaled Grolp codgol wnich s appioved by the

Board o s the Las = for thie
AOLDE

decisons  in

an armnual bas 5 and for

reconrce plaming and depaaymient

rakite] decrinons  councernr g the

clsness plan che Board nas regord st ara

focis bt oalso to o
of 4.

tnonpEct of tyactnns

foremost hots s gteain

natlers sac as the anterests VAN

gl

stakehclaers and the lora-te

she Group's futare and reputaicn

Shareholders
gh:ﬂtﬁ

valde 15 &

ehelde

Board

holder relations and generahing sna

ke L oreagderation aher the
e

thie fﬁ;r:::up COTIMILNTLCAES el

migeing strateq o sicns Toe pomie med om b
whieh

15 trouga b

sharcaoudore
Jslreportand Mbarndial staterienty,
ith o full
ous activities anc itviesilis
boiz at

e3an

whico am to pressse charehelaors
understand ng of the
Tl nfxomnation s pal s

www.ferntrading.com

RO 1 I B

Employees ;
noloyess are tundamiental o the

[ Do 15 fulfl

T Tao

ovetal s Lhe basness ATt

thier duty o emyloyess oy entrusing overaght oo f
sLhediansy Boaros :

The directors of the subaidiary undertakings marane
dscisicn mMsking

NG

the day to day 2rgagen=nt and

CoMnTUncalions errplone and onsare sl g

oS

pcople zre treated fairly and are vaiued with respect
e cay, bensht ane condnicns We Ly realse that
aul eriployee wich 1o Do nfarmed and corsulted
or matters affectirg the rwork ard o be oeaked in i
problerr s ng effao Lng ther e areas of ntberes:
3Na respons Bty The Sroun s ity corntoo o
ol oy of zooa commien cation at el levels and
amt to estabishe A chmeate b constact

At ard deas d

encodtages the aper Do o
P-:Ieiie-"m, hsnzlaoes reontng Wwarr onesrge b3t
coa eve ond the punleation of monthes by ok

SIS e noicate e

[ e

cosls

and heaith and ¢

The health snd satety of our eoopl

wearkplacs s s contmngs s o the Gecup, gyer

its broac cperational 1zus ness Tre Lirooiors e

health and safety reporting at each boars meelng o

sreure apprepr ale poacs and procedares aee

place W protect the health and asret, of oL

ihere  gre
thiese are folowedd

aoth e Poard

smployecs  and  contiadiars Wihere

petent al deficieraies o ssues,

upe and resalved o a tirmely basis,

hawrig ceetsiabt of the actions taken

The Group odtsodrces aclivbos and manaderent
of certam operationd, actvnes o external suppliers,
are ouscurced the ooard enaires,
alw)

regulatory

AEre actvities

thal thcy are o ranaged by repufable suopliers w

meet all the relevant rdustry ano

comatiments as caell as treatinug employess fairly

“apected dandards are docurmentad in all sonvicn

cortracts and adhorence to thess are continuaily

MCIteran L, Hoar it ugh o soracc Al CCIenE

e tals

Js Invectments Lirited

Suppliers and customers

Toe Garaap actson 3 e mante vt 30 supoliers

angd custoners and sesks o roairdar slrorg tus ness

Ty s
fEAts
transparent tender proces
the e

cur

relaticnships wath them athiesed y o all

DET NED we bwough ot ard

s which includes ass

IMEact on lomg e obyectives of

fEow

SIi1e] pay™an! procesang bris

agairst  Contrac s every S enthe to ensure

thns miformatien for

the www.gov.uk

supplicrs gr1e pad promypnly and

t1ie LLApan, s avalabh.o on

SELLITE

S5l 3r1S daltiy ard g rarsnsrent
marisr teoall custemears aoress sl deacns aned
ceny Cengages to resolae ary dispitcs
o aelauls The Board Cosey momitors 2o amer

[ARER i st the tnarane st feqrn o

and ¢ngages

DUs nCss norformance does

understand the 1ssues if

Net Tnest CLUsTo ners expecta ong
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Corporate governance

The Board consders Octopus hwvestrments Limiled
Iy e a key business partner andg supplie: with
gsponsbiity  for  the provision of operational
oversight, finanaiad adiristration and  company

secretaral services

Community and environment
The provison  and
infrastiuciure s al the centre of the Group s strategic
Thrcugh s business activiies the Group

operaticn  of  sustanable
goas

sesks to make a poestive contnbuton o the

comrmuniy  onvironment  and  econanty. CGur
renewanle enerygy busress s helping the UK meet
ity reneviabiie energy targets, cur ibre nevaork vl
gve pecple inorural commumiies access to hgh-
speed broadband, and cur retiremert vilages croate

cormimurilies of people e then later years, reducing

‘b stram on our healtbicae cervices - are also
bnldimg nevs homes to addiess the UK's shortage of

properties

Business conduct
bs Directors our mtenhicn 15 o behave rewpons oly,

.\H’\
integrity and 1N accordance with the fugh standards of

ensunng  management Operate = usnme

corduet sNe governance exnected of a business such
as curs Ouantertion thioudgh cue tusimess strategy
{outhned on pages 12 to 15 s to operate 1 sectors and

work e th other businesses thal share our values.

Business ethics and governance
The Boars

acuyities of the Group and its wanous DLsINeisss are

s resgonsihie for ensarng that the

conducted incompliance wath the law and spphicacle
govsenance  anc  regulatory  cegimes,  and
adgherence with prevaling test pacuce o the
relevant industty Ts ncludes rowvewang intermal
conbiols, ersunny that tnere i an approprate
balance of skils and experence iepresented on the
Boare, and ensunng that the financial staterments
gve atrue and fair view of the state of affarrs of the
Group. Further detail can be found 10 the statenient

ectors responsibdities on pages 38 Inthe year to
30 June 2023 no agreas of carcom have been

flagged nthis regard

Employee, human rights, social and community
issues, environment policy and anti-corruption
and bribery matters

The Boards policy on omployee, human nignts,
seoal and commurty Issues, ensnonrent policy
and anti-carruption ana Hrbery matters s discusses
i the Greclors’ Report or page 38 The Board
actreel, prometen a ovporate culture that s based

A ethneal valuss and belaviows
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I coomber 2005 tne 1O

financia. Stacility

wedan established by the
CESETY o

reconmmmicrdations Ao SO Gge cornpdies 1o

goard develon

take account of o bey adertiry and iranaige
Tre TCRD

dizclosures acrond fou

Lhmate related ssues QUITCS COMPalcs

o produce Comaterel;

wy pinars Governance, Strateay, Risk Maragemon

& Targels Tho CHES Pas noted e ever

and Metrics

key  recormmendatisie atross theso oillars that

cnable

sbareholders and o

COmpsnics 1o nfcrrat or.

The Group s oparanoens play anampe-tant role n the

LR ong teas ranahon (o oa ret zero «ConTimy, as

renewable energy ans the dovcopment of lovwer-

carhon aterraslives are Crlica to a o Crom

fossii flels Cata depleyment i rerawable oregy

acsola, auch A o 83O gronnd mounted solar © tes

i
enables cuwr cusiress and sharchcldors 1o

rcturns frore e transition, whilst ha‘\-mg At

mherently postive 1npact on cimate cnangs and

thre ooy,

sl the Board considors the

oo Mot At risk 1o climiate Lhanoe
ol the
s mreserted by s transition to o a lower-
Whilst -he Bo

cumats related

andd conversesy ot able o taxe adanlage

aopcaturet

comedlers thie

carbon et ey
rpact of sues across sl o

CAbre and honschudding iechadmg

STy, el s

retirement lranal e Saunzs sel oul

sions, the o

ove are manly wth reference 0 the Groaps

erergy stibaidiarnes

Statement of Compliance
The Bearo s peascd "¢ corfrn that o supperts the
TR ars and

olate s

s h e
pelars and eleven recoimrviendahors In
the  finaroal

clirrese HI=IaINE|

‘our ko

aooihier, T rnigate Mapeie= st

sustamabal ty s sl ACCounng

sustammatiis,

v

Standards Bosrd USASEY guicance an matenalt,

assossing whether and 1o ahat extent sostanasihty

ssues nclura chmale askst coud mcact

(814 S e

Governance
Disclose the organisation’s governance arcund
climate-related risks and opportunities

A's Geersight o

opportaaities

oM

g nsks and n-ries

R

gart o the Boand e strateqy A koy aspet of the

Croups buomess miodsl deteronred Ly the

Board, ara sdherea 10 Ly divisiona micnasgemert

teanit, Is to :?Jep\o; C‘ﬁ[;\t;'}l e alle energy

GRRCIE W ne-neft from the gy Uenston o a
13 VBT AT oComoy

)\*I Ll

The Board 13 1es

re ated ¢

e for mionitenng cumiate

connent poloy and phyacal climate

changes e MDA

ferizaty

nefosm the dep strotaay

ang the ma Of neks faced tey thie roaps

arclruornors
fle a1

R

cabsic ary commares Tae Grouap B

strateg o ske and  cpporturt es,
LOTTTEIANC G @ Aty 3OVCrse o

HTIDACTS D revernues of 2osts thal coud result

fromm climate-relsted nsks ard cpportanities

o Enoanrial hans, the O Boars revaoyy

ara aopreve an LS Policy dorament taat
g st adopted weathr the

~anproved n Apnl 022 The Board

September 20200
l5mess varsicr

therefore ersures 11al cacn rew Dpooriunt,,

and casting dwkicns oroan an-gang b

aoibieres tex the Gre

Lpre BSG Lehoy

rCve N
aledrr skoam

ALseallT and

aopoitotes

Aoa mpary evel tananho ard o0 rigks
e 0 ered throughout
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the acquisiton, construction and duc dlUgerce

process  nght through to the

The B

cntcria speafc to the

ON-goIng

marsgerment have revewed and

Gious's

approved ESG

business that are considered by commercisl and

managoment teams, inciuging those operating
in the ftye and houscoulding sectors The day-

to-day management and avsessment ol cumate-
1€lated

urndertaken by divsl

nsks  and  oppottun ties s thersfore

cnal mane teames

aqenenrt
and reported 1o the Board whore nec

| of the above ensurcs tne Board's oversight

raragement of clir (S Tal!

ang Mate-relaten

oppertunities  incluces funclions  established
o
G

o oprovide qooo governance aver the Group's
divsiors This enables the Beard and subsidiary
compames o al boe shigred on approach to

clirmate-related ricks and opportunities

Strategy

Disclose the actual and potential impacts of
climate-related risks and opportunities on the
organisation’s businesses, strategy and financial
ptanning where such information is material.

and

Iiks

identifie

[Dezonbe e Comiate-relates

opporturites the urgamsabior has o over

the shors medium and long-terr

Gven Ihe Group's ong ferm experience 1N it
operating sectors and striong nks to s sup
energy
sectors, the Group s well posiioned 1 overcome

risks and take advantage of opporunities ansing

particuiarly 1 the andd I:ous&fbuw dirg

from climate change Climate related nsks and
opportunites are alsn at the core of the Croun's
strateqy and are discussed right the way throwgh
the business, tram Board level to the indaidugl
subsichar
plays & part 11 shaping the Group's

usiness, strategy and fmancis! panmng

ary companes witnin the Group Clmate

leng term

The Group's finre divsion will remain n groveth

phase “or the rext thiee to [ve vedls, anc

ent teams considor Fow 1o
risks

agroweth Filare has 2 posits

managet manade

SINISSIGNS andd whilz achieving s tapid

e leng-ternmpact on

ke crnvircoment as once the infrastraclure s n

carbicn

c -

= as d

place and operatirg, Ls

echnelogy A wel-constticted and opeated

fibre connect.on fac itates a reductior i carbon

emssions 1 the long-tenm due o the potental

for home - ﬂ,urkmg and smart Cihes

In the Groups houscbulding  dvisior, one
regjer sk s ensur g short- and  long term
mstruction processes are managed i line

with potental exposure 1o climare risks, such as
Hooding. The Grr:up ams to nutigate this nsk,
satiin the houset
sector includ ng retiremnert lving: havo wct
fleod sk

surehased

as gl geveloprmeants sullehrg

ical

ansessents caned odf before land s

also sabject o requlatosy sk

The

as all

Caroun 158

acmes ard developraerts rrust sabisty

crvironmental  planning conditicns, which

rmay change as regulaticns are irodeced o

suppert e s rransition @onet zero, This

precents the Group with the ooportanity 1o
go abowz and beyond applicable regutatory
standaros for enegy offic ency of reve bunld

homes ang becorme a leader in this rogard It

s important for the houseboalding division 1o

envronmental planming  conditons

vialle  opporwrities o

satisfy a3l
and  scek financially
cxceed regutatory standards The Group looks to
develop strategies around prograssve adoplion
ol tAcdon UMM

inciuding tmber frames, so

Methods of Corsttuction
lar panels an source
qeat pumips and ewclne wehicle chargina

Where possinlc,

DOIrts

wNONC aporopriae te Grodp

cperatonal assets onto rere

wable energy

Mmoves
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tanils ard carefully ¢oooses saspuors W reducs
the et of clneato-related ricks

i e orergy ole sialny the Groupns i ashong

DCAMGE o Lake aovamiagl of opportunities b
ailigate rishs that anse rore e ans ucn 1o 3
[Fic sk

anses from cecmpetition as compettos aould

et mair shot-fenn

RIS SIS AT

et Ul gaps as the g scer 1o deploy maore ¢
ntes e cesable eneogies The Doy
track record helps 11 S0 QpROrtLnite

freim e necd to tackle climate change

ana

cortinle to aoaure and bund new arae cale

Al WaSte 1o i

IFIPach projects, sucl &s o

the expanson nto comvimercia, solar roofons

1he also faces nisks i arcreasad

Sican

vanahility n Ahor satterns and potennally

micte extreme sweather, Geaung difhiculfy o

accuratel,  budger  production and reandial
1

poricrmances The (roan constanty assesses

therishs ard coporturities presented by wenable
woealler as part of ongomg dus diligoencs and

perfoimanoe manage nent

Cwer the lenger ter, reguilator ;s changes Loule

mpa. s che Group and could lead to changes

Qe rnment neentize four cOrzuuchrg ana

Dperat 1) renewallo erergy 3s

= The iraup
could be more expased to volatile paswer peices
ac renevable enerdy hecomes an incressrgh
szeable propormen of wal energy prodaced oy

—

the

e UK market To mitigate: this sk

shters G st and long-term cotracts vehuch

t thie meome for gl or & porten of t

cencratsd byoa site Tong oo g

Cacked agreernentl are alsc in place
ye Chigation Cet fcastin

INns st

scheme Tris ahons weth tre Doy

r.f

STy e cooecredictable crg-tent

LE o stoams proading s lier o sgainst

sotatls promag changes in the o Konerg, miar-ot

v lech nologes et renevshile e engy o

RSy

roLsebaloimg sites are gecclopod ann become

riore relalic, opportun ties may arise for ez

LrCup to rregste tese an the fechnologies

ihere is

matue and uecome Cheaporn e e

g nek that cepeoment nto newer technolcgies

ik busingss

st ressesentirg & sk, 1T s expected

o

1hat the neqatve impact weould beormmatenal 1o

the Grroug cCralions due te diversine aron

Cd ngks and

Chmate

Mrevcebe the mpact o 124

-’;U[‘Jf‘ll?LH'IIIICS o the Lrdanri=athun G SININIRT N

swratedy ard Trancial poanney

thiat
nancia,

ciacdrin thiose-

Frigacial projections b
foar
salements and r claced for buage: Drepstantons,
Cack:

LTIy O asiness Fralie,

arer

Hilsed “he preparation of g

are hascd on hnane al recasls mctle.,

such as company wa
wili contan dfferent undor gy ng assumptizns on

Boy mputs sus b as powe Pinde ctves, sigtaling

SN Iranteniance Costs o ihure rewenues wehich

are al impacted Ly transimonimg feoa st

Carbeor €0 Ihe mest

Oy matena: rpadct

+

o the walbanon o renseealle enengy assets i<

usuad, whoesale energe pre oS and opdrit angi

Cricmiarae. The sty

S IATHI NS

Colnrittee 16 1689

WAt

s assumplions and tae sens b fes

4 and i therefoe consaersd as at of

ahcewe could impact firanca. returnes

aile eneray

el If the shift towvards ren

ard s ostamat e bomess suocessial o negain

storms, 1o
at the

houseburdr

ding or fires coua 2z

Satriade

arodps wine ard solar farms o and

S ML A, Speatinng 3

= arte offs or

rarter N oo I~iCa T ents
arc longer-tern bodgers Corstcting 2o
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assets o the Fighest cuaaty standarc and gong
above  and  beyond Ihe reevant

standards by adopt ng MO il

regulstor,

ipact the

Group's operatng arkdl mamcriance costs

urtaer - Tre  Croups  ost projecticons are

captures at pomnit of acquisition, and moedels are

updated regulars wath areersf Calon of suppher:
ard appropnate levels of arsarance obtared

Thie Croup's bicmass plants operate & dversihed
supnly char of feedstocks and straleqic stores o
ensure suffic ent fuel swores Ir case of faled luo
sLpply from
Is contractual recourse obligauons betweern the

cxtreme weather condil.ons, there

site anad suppliers for protechion sgairst 1ess Of

PO o nLICS :

Climate-relsted nsks alse hawe an |mpact on ot
st the

firancia, staterments The Groups palan: & sheet

Acenunting cstmates ar d judgement

mcludes @ decammissaning proy sien 1elatrg

@ tne future ehlhgatior 19 return lano on webich

there are operat onal bicmass, wind and solar
farms o therr onginal cornditor This account ng

aLfIrHTe 15 aeterTine o oA

sipnifieant dieoren b
the future dismantin.g and restcration Costs, as

weely as the timing of the dismantlemerns, ail of

which vl be mipacted by plyaical caomate risxs

and rave rratenals mquu'ed for restoration [he
CGronp engages with a shird party to perform the

assessment of costs o be mcurred ncluding an

gesessment of future climate risks :
Descnbe the reslience of the organisators !
strategy taking mlo consideration different future
chimate scenanos  Inciuding a 2°C or lower |
SCENEN :
Tre Group benshts iiom a auicker transit:on ia a
loveet-carbon ecanomy, such asin T climate

pathway i o limmitirg global temperature crease

to well below #°C) whilst taling the steps w©

ey e resibent to the nsks asaaciated

s remaltl

Al SCEFETIOS SUCH a5 g 45  pathweay

Unzer al S°0 cocnatic the world wll excer erce

a sigubcart skift gway frome trachuional fossl

fuels towards rerewaule Gnergy SOUCCs as
courniries and busnresscs aldke inrelzmert strong
aecartbarisahion plans o reach net zero Qe very
Sn these ambiucns tequates a signiiicant increasc
Ir the pace of capital depleyment into renewable
crargy, all of which leads to a growtn 1 e

Groups's acouisit on onnonunit o

The main sk irem a beneficial tansitior (o
rencwable eneiges 1© from compotucn ard
the potential for price cannibalsation The
Group's strategy s restient to thig as they focus
o beng leaders in the rrarket and seek Arst-
maover advartages befors mv;.' fererr ot orce

ercaion can take placo Ircreasing demand for

the cicctincaton of indusines ‘-.--;\‘11 prowdc ©ast

deployment oppoertunities for ienewable assets,
weeth s domand sucporting the power once

iribalisaticor

for electncity, mitgatmg price Ca
e Groups housebundig cector could also
Lenefit from such a trarguon by facmg lower
costs on onstallaton cf sclar panels or heat
pumps as techrologies aovance and Boecome

cheaper to access

Linaer a 4°C sconario it is assumed that the
transition to a lewer-carbon cconcmy has beer
slower and the incertwes to construct and
operale renewatles have not been forthcoming.
There 1 also the ncreased physical nsk of more
extreme  weather delay ng  the ntroduction
and operaticn of renewaable assets Winlst thig
could nmpact the Group's roveruc potential, this
woud discourage competifior and the Droun
would he well nlaced to take acvartage of any

opperunity that arnse  The Group's strategy
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Gansalions pracess

o curther resilisrt as the unypredclabaty of oo Descabe the o T ATAAINg

weedathier s rmitgated trough diversirgs

I Ee] ~limslo-related ks
tocanclogies anid lefauon of wtes The Group s : A . )
At a andsiona, level transtior and s sics

creased aeoloyeent it the Tie lone g and s L o
- : nsks are congidered throughout 1ne acgusition

Fowseluldirg secicre s just ore of the rethods 3
the Crolgr Is na T e rmilgane soss ble mrpacts
of

energy sector and lewer Carbeon fran

C

process  Chimate-relsted  risks are manayed
Dy imcorperanrg gquesticns nte a0 =50 maty

Crhoa poorly sLpported rere

Lo promint addtonal due diligence on assets,

) ) requirirg the evess of nawral hazarde nothe
e a 40 slenatic

ol ¢

reg on the assel s ocaten aad sy ratgation

Wihen comparing the two scenancs, tha Srous st-ateqies Can ther e ceter e

15 50t o honzftt micre o a 250 scenand than

Lresonbe how processedformenty ng 359855140

Lot

a 4 [P Board Lelieves

‘ } and ranagmy comate related rss are vte grated
s tesilert and fles ble

the business s

NP Srgausations averall nsk mianager st

aithe seenane enabenig the Group o cortinue

1 pronade retarns whilst contnbubng o Vinere matenar raks hone Leon oentined, ne

rraraticsn teoa e Group implements ar aoprey strater;

ORI LNy

sher anon ¢

booaddress the ones lhighhighed

Risk Management
Disclose how the organisation identifies, assesses,
and manages climate-related risks.

sses Slrategees i clude aeeraficstion of

e

the rops operat ons 0ocerms of assets anrd

Jooaraphy, appropriate levels of insurance and

Crhe tae orgurisaiors process toridertfoarg 3 seeny O et opportamtes 1o sustamaluley

g1 e

AN assessing oormate related nskes thirongh bomebulders andd divers ied sappls
‘ e . ST
Clinat= related nsks are conmigerad oy

Mmanagement fean s at both a Group ans ot

N chimate-re aten nske laigel

lewsel watn thie sp

denuted, aszessed and  manggea cathin the

depleymert proe

The Group takes responsinhty fornderstandimyg

SN S55805INn cacly of ats Gron SOnmoahics

ayamst & consislent ramasork whicn includes

comale-reated nsks 1w energy SeC o

idertty Climste rolated aske o 50 sabsidhary
MANAYSIMCrT WCams use 5452 tonle as part of

ongorg dus dligence cuch ey Trinkdgzard

ancfor Clhirmste b Fele . Samalo-
telated oke arz considorio and idennned anesd

ob cap A depioarrert S e Cppertor e
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Metrics & Targets reduchion across the ousness Wrole car fibe
Disclose the metrics and targets used to assess : comparies are focused o the end gosl of
and manage relevant climate-related risks and Eulding a networs Ihe journes alorg e way s
opportunities where such information is material. Just as important
ar Lhsclose the meemcs ascd by the organication The ncrease in emissions fram our Fibre ows on
to assess camale-reated nsks ana opoorturities nas been fuly offsel by reductions o erissiors
with ifs sirateqy and sk maragerernit from our reserve power sites which acacunt for
: S0% of report—?d 2IMssions U 26 reservo powe
. : s provide wital up power o the Nationsl
Asment ored undes the Risk Management pillar ; 2 P PP -
o ) ) : Gridir tmes of peak d(?l?'laﬁd and ermissions are
rmanagoment tearms aokess the relevant cumate
) ‘ expected Lo vary year on duc o fuctuahars
ielated rsks ard opporunties of polential : ‘
o = ) i . cere i N the energy geraration lequlred to batance the
acquisiticns in o relation 1o sel anteria The rSG : ’
. : qrig and supplement uaselosd power We have
Risk Matnx Lsed for our enetgy assels has JHe bple g . o P )
i ‘ o : thus seer a o 2% -educdor e ennssions from
a total score of 15 with 3 s7.6re or 9 o more :
: The pHor year N OUr reserve poveer SILCs atcne, a
required to mdicate compliance watn FRG polcy F ! f “
: functicn of the sites berrnig calied upon with 255
requIreIments :
frecuen oy
pl Diclose scope 1, seope 2 and if appregnate . .
_ L : The other promary drver of the Croup's emissinng
scope & greennouse gas (GRCH emissions andg ’ . )
) B : are ou Diomass plants whick account for a
the related rsks : . X
: farther 9% of e remarng cmissions G
The Croups locaton-paced scope . 2 and 3 6 Bicmass plants ase a vux of straw, waste wood
ernszions are disclosed i the wable belows i crips and other fuels of ratwal crigins, whon
accorgarce st SLCR, the i Sl s Cps 3 Alac have Thf*(o[d(!l\ Lo regererate, 1O proauce :
ersLons i lude only hise relating 1o busiress electiciny :
travel :
: Thre Grodg has theriore seen g headline
Througbout the year we havl cortrued to redustior n tones of O entted in [V23
deploy capital m expanding the fibre duasicor cormparcd ta FY22 of 0 A%, primanly deven by
resulting 1 an ncrease n et ssons as this 1s a i me lower use ol fuel in the recerve power and
furictcn of growth and headcount ncrease This Bomass sites that the Grovp awns and operates,
s highilighted by the Grodp's Scope Z emissions | as described above. only shghty  offset by
nsing by 5% 10 FY23 caused by increased energy ncreases in bibre emessions

coooverall emissions 3

consumpticn,  despie  th

FY23 FY22
Emissions (Location Based) (tCO2e) (tCO2e) % Change

o s — S st s spr 1 e

Srope L PRI L7770

Seape 2 5108 X
Zia 33z

Total 228,699 242,932
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Task force on Climate-related Financial Disclosures (“TCFD")

Aggregated Metrics

Total s s dada U

[ s S T ¥ I A £ 1A

T I Lol LR Y

oo de e b ot

FY23

NS

Fy2z2

% Change

Quality of data provided
The Group apponrtea nneors, who sre carban

accocurting experts, o irdeperdently calcalate

s Creenbinlas as GHAET emitaion: in
arcorgance  wath the I Covarmmenit s

Frearerimenta. Reportineg Goaeliaes Inciudng

Sreamlined [neryy and Carbon

GHG

Kepaort g

CITIES s have  Deeh

Oulizarcs Ing

facicts  pubkhched 1y, the LDeportimont for

Crsiriess bacray & lndusibal Strateny (3RS

The smisscrs were cateaansad  Nus lecahon-

based Loope T2 and 3 emisuens, o aligimerd
woith e

Protocs, A

Feporting Standars guidelnes v

sorld Beaonroes nstitute’s Greenhionse

Corporate ACcoantng and

ar.

AT IR T o= kit

SRR

e Soope 1AL direcr OHL fission by

orodp fromy sone@s anact tcr o

Surniro tuel

o Soope 2 ondrect GHG ersaons fron wners

the enelgy tho Group puchases and uses i<
croducsd feq ahen generaung electnac by

dsed i the polamngs)

o Scope 5 Al rdiredt oM sacns

S that ccar apand doy

freann trarl omgh

FArmury used  a appeoach to

colect data, alley subsidiaty comipanes 1o

subrt wtal welues for diferent actuhiss o

aetaled consunphion Agures Where et poss

prnars data collecicd, be 1t

electiity L ensuimed m’ of nataral gas hurt

I

and < wmetes travetled By diferent -rodes for

SOOI S EISSIONS Core eased tooreperi Hhal
of the data collected tor the TOTD and SFOR
discloores Q9% s baced on altual higurcs

subtnitted oy the wubs disr, conparies

Ceserile the faraets tsed g the cogarrsation 1o
manags climate-related ricks and cppottunties

and cerfonmance aqanst targets

The Caoap throach the deve opiment and

CROTOT O puntary renovdbne onergy

ARG5S,

rherenl, o

Satnibutes to the UK aoiewing its nes

s torges ana he s drive the tarsiuer awvay

fresrm Tocsl faels Adnoagn the rmapoaty of the
Cirtipr s enegy generatirg astete, such as wang

and solarn ard 1w CAarson by nature other Grous

diasens are more carnor rotencee and drve

Higher errissions For nstarcn, the operaton of
the Groups reserve

power  plants, or e

consttuction of car Ak home and enerdy

prossible  the Garonp mioves

e ftanffs ard

Sl ey
sacks o partaer th cupphisrs ane cortiacion

tha

tase e eedde b ther ohiviare ambehans
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Review of financial statements

The purposc of this report s 1o provide adaitional @ There were vanous changes 1o the operations, assets
cxplanawsty information on the finarasl statements & denrg the vearn includimg the sale of Darlrgton Point,
N mieasunng cur pertarmance, the inancial measwres | a large solar ste i Austrabia, and Eoaas expanding their

that we use micude those that have been dernved §osouth-esstern ‘cotpant watls the acousition of
: f

fream our ceparted results 1 crder to el mimale factors P Milleood Designer Hemes a0 March, o FITF
thar distort vea-on yoar comparisons, —hese are 1 businesses were successhully corsouaatsd ilo one
considerea non GAAT fnancal megsires, onew busmess focusng onowhiowesae strategy and our

3 . e Doowr SR Diand Subsequent 1o year end, Dulacos, -
Areconcitial on of these (o the Inancial results car ke f

. olarge aand farm e Western Agstralia, LAme
found i note 28 of the notes 1o the financal : K ‘ e

i . operatioral follewing & two-vear  congtruchon
statemonrtsa - :

Poprocess, and was sold tor a poft of B2 October
The financial ctatemeris sk :

o

voassets at armortised

cost, a5 such they do ot reflect the future salue that §
Dolo o sunport contirued expansicn, we Built up cash
To that ‘

wC expect o dere from the

reserves at vear end of E157%m wihich serqe 1o fund

extent accountng perfarmance may difer matenall, :
o - : the (')p@r{}hf)r':ﬁl nocds of cw drasions
forvithe share price ard rmay notrcflect changes in :
the full market vae of assets o businesses owrned
b the Group !
(restated) Movement

2023 2022

£'000 £000 £'000 %
S BN 8 05 AR A A '« O S LR TR 84l AR P 8 R TS T B R A

f«'e-.-'er LY 800,351 711,830

82,017 194,917

IR (148,767) 55,888

ROT ket A e s ons 439,535 360,901

Lash 156,919 256,415

1,001,265 793,169 AUE T 2R

“et asacts 2,366,052 2,220,920 4132 7

Financial performance
The Group has 1eported 4 o3

divisions, parbcularly here, and a number of provisiors
S before tax of £149m
for the vear enced 20 June 2027 whichs a fall fron © 0 Additionally, there are two instances o extraordinary

recognised  against spec o property loars

profit of £59m frestated; 1 the prior year This s diven & costs ncluded i the Airancial statemerts, wihich are
crimnarily by exgansicn noour fibre sector, as we | onot expected to reoccur (1D restiuctinng costs of
contnue to aiow our asscis and cperaticnal base, as 1 [13m asscoated with tie merger of fibre-to-the-
detaled further . this report. Smularly, overal EBITDA : preruses businesses, and (2 impairments costs of

decreased by S8% to E&Am (2022 £1G5m), which is | £22m, associated with trading assets which vere sold
mairy due to operaticnal growth n cur newer Tosubsequent to year endd

Farrings et rtEres! lac deprodiat croang armoris2ion
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=t IaNE b el LT

3 steady

Rewe e imeascd b

1P ECASE FCI0ES Al e
1 E a Hoemes
) Iu:m(;t';w.ulv.ﬂng was e luded

Followng the acoustion o
L7 evenue fronT
oA fud ycar e anare e resulls fon the st e

crtribared £50m of the E&Em ncrcase The

ona st rnpactiul inciesse, 3 Ll ARSI

encrgy  dras EElATION TS ol

AL

r)per;ﬂim J%seTs CEMANEST Teauy AN enstgy pses

1the scrond part ot e

Retretrent iy Sawve &

TELENUE 3y e S v nlotien

G cafes roachirg o

15 kit res dorce Addiionally everug

nding drasion sag ar ncrease o 1

22 Edemy aug o an ancrease oo e lean

boock o

et an avoraoe  F FAZA over i yoar

e for Pae Jear seers o ane waith
drrven

st

ipetating &

SLATy, vl

e micrease prevanly

L e

ror e e g

Dy ARV E [
O Abre olvsacan

FeTaETed Cosl re

-

SN o

ase and the sulting fon the

add tien af Lirea on
39 cost 3ro ouesll fo the

nereased by, B A5

ate ol acrease e

it an G

stall Comte

e vear restatorert dug o hedge acounurg
G ntercst rate sweaps, prompted g oreclassifoaton
ey (Ot Incorne= ang

Earnm

1w n hnancma oo

oot

s TNy

Retanec tae resulted moan acowmulated

vt of L o] s 1t ected

reslated acCunITE IOy e InlEt el costs
s exiernal Jeot facility

Llte T b

icreaced i lbe year as Eliva

weas ncluded i tae Croap e seat

Financial position

Cortmnaea shaarens der miterest a0 L estman? has

e hef s EZ 4o

Ty
restated 2at enioad A0 ngne 2

DT -t Fmoe s
D s v for g

EoGEimi

s iregier] B,

oAt

S the

otk ascoty ore. sear andl

Jue ten 3

Streatisn o

decr= 3onen DTk

cooorbunation of dep

G IR 2

offset be e weEposal of Darlngton Toom i July

&L=y 12022 LR

e oncased by LR reflecy

Mot o arrent asscls of restaled)
F1e

aeslod kon the farmeboildimg die i

ng &t TN Ese
AR i

was gt

£S%m necrease 0 Cash cue o

-

O loar pock aross
Rt DA% 2020

2l tiet

Wreletate

o
I\

Gt s Nas ncreased by 27

L2700 and o 50 June 2623

assets il T 5

Cash ann casn eqaivale

F157m

oheratiog aCtnties rernaincd strerg at E2Chi 2022

EEdomy whicr nas been nnlsci alongads external

201G term Arancaig and capital ralsea by new share

reues oo grows e busiess Pave nvesed

ro the Shre 3

substant ally nebichng sectors,

whockevall reguine furthier acinal e dilure reen

N rext 12 mothes creasig our JdLersNcation

Actess sCoter, O the cash beld atl year = £159m

wan eld in oar energy :":‘\-nerzu\l:l‘l‘q and fitsre

there are a4 aumiber of

subadianes,  where

roe e and nfras

WL proge s i de:
for e

regquinng vast o oo oreaun: acalabie

Sovimients dae n toe ronihs siler vcas ond

Cacnacres [t £S5 2 o2l cantnaes o be

a sprnficant murnber oe SCo shest and anse s

Acauted

arthe goguisit on b sorme

rdeares

ool examipe tenengbne energy stey,

4 arkel vatae ir oxcess e conpany s

thier relinble furure noome

shreans ot simply, e rrarkct vslie 2l ol

r2flects the Lalue o future

SErANGE DS

° rT'DI,' brying
A ke

capeciod ok

e amectsy s

Voo

CAL maks A e, e

sk 3

tfiakie ¢

o end e L

the ol narcis enerates i

cosent sl copresErts e salue o
fulire mcorae streams oo
maltment annag by Aang o

swer e e of the gte gs
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Sector performance
Energy

A% econom ¢ aclivity ard global demmard continued

oke

wholcsale energy pnces driver by movemonfs o
Ths

mEIntaning strong revenues fioim end gy gendaratior

oreman high thioughout the year, s too

comimodit,  prices resulled in the Croup

at acvel siminar to 7072 acress our Cnemgy sites, wath

resenue of 2600 (2022 £550m|

T generation capacty remamed congstent year

crnyear & there veere e substantial Changes to ol
ENErgy Jeneratng assers Aowever, Pprodurion was

rrarginally reducec due to Snctterton, cne o

Our

ciomass-hred powor plants, sufering seme ronths

of operatonal cowntrme follove ng 3 gearbox fault

FY2023
Production
{MWh)

Tre aesocatcd insurance claam “or replacemert

parts and loss of revernie veas settled 1 full

Theimpact was offset by the inciease in tie aeerage

orice por urit for the dwisian as a whiole, as it
roreased o BEI0TT MY from FOU S MW the
oricr vear 4 eoovermnert of 102

Khile cctal operating costs rermzmed  miostly

corsistent year-oni-yesr at F377m {2022 £5240) the
Crouprecoraeda Eslimarcrcase 1in gas procurament
Costs forreserve power plars, driven by inflated gas
prices in the fast halt ot the ycar Corrcspondingly,
EBITDA also decreased by 13% 1o £230m (2027
{258m)

Fyzo22 FY2023 Fyzo22

Production External External
(MWh) Availability Availability

L AL AR B Mo S R SN M R R

991,873

[FIRTRNE
[ aredhl Gz 225,680
Resotoe Moyt 405,802
S oar 569,063
876,374

W

83.5%

BA A%

96.2% BN

94.6% ERrt

SEREY 94.8% SR

3t A
Cal 0

(¥4l

92.6%

Total 3,068,792

3,099,690
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[he Frer, seermert has snncue

rescke the measoe mroducod 1 Nocensber 2020 cronano d s g all oue N e susinesses are e

sadd Justomers e

v contracts bichacduces 1 othe bula phase and are starang to

to o etroact el n

Ancotanty vocur Frenca salar poothangs Howeost akes By S0 Jure 2028 the Jdias ST
this earlier rulirg restlied o an L8m Franch soar acrang arcund 50000 costomers 3nd Lialaing
Goodwill mpainrenat 1 the ool vear hicn nug 1o “aticns m the UK e 3@ on bace o e
ACCOLNANTG comertin carnol Be orovcrsea onve boable 1o celver Cull e cormectiviiy Lo SUG 000
rOCRQr sedd properbesn hiose teene and villauss

CCOVETTIENL 270G UNGEd el the division has a-nost doukled 15 revenue

Ir MNovernlor 2022

2, homn £9m o 2027 10 Plérr in the
GOtk 18

assel on

st oduonon arn Clectnony Deneator Levye Foyear on

CEGLY & lemparaty mieaslre B2 oFarge aephiona, 7 ument Although buldna a3 nlare ne

recepla on huabt revenues for Groups generating capit sl nlersve and leads tooa physiea

G2 AT

electnoty The vy s effect frem T lanus y 2025 0 bamn. e shieet thodivision absoincas Lage

Bang it enacts 3 400 windfal e

until 51 March 2 tre bis necses scale then operations

waolesale energy market revendes n ceoest of b and develon msicel orecence T rxsalled o
Fros Cgenetatec tiorn oreported CBITDA 1oss of © fr
reniesesbile biomaas AP Cspe tations arg o

b regired O pay BGE m the D odevelonmrort stage of the dwamcn Thes mcludes

a1 losst

apecically to e ecnic

P IO e atle AL shick < m e

2ot The

The oup

Crpect o ay ths e the nost calranrchng sy costs of Elon gseadiaod wrh the

period, fewe e

ard are gesessng our postion We Doredtiucte

Nanc al

Fiadd alresdy anticpatza the pneadt oF the etrms 30 ‘ .
’ ) DA buld o these notwceke, the asasis wll e
uenerated from our ererg, porfOlio aeer the e 2 ]
- ; } Dorecagniesd or e valance srect Rl Tale
shnchs renecled n the share prcs : )
ocannat mc ucke futire calue svbnc s espected to be

Jenetated  as v assets b terally

Govenlle Pon lendirg mncieased y AN e L4 eneraned

rimiarty doe teoa arger loan naolkoior U235, ac -
Lp 4 Housebuilding

oropetty dep oyment accelerated i the year Ayl al ‘
! / d W hane detnanded our Fealthogie

end the bool bad ircreasea both movalie (£274m

Housemildmg to refle st rhe change i BLsiness mis

T ana 0 nampeers of loans 217 oans .
bierese

it

spcrates  pomarly -laa o and

T,
ciiZze 176 loans) bowewcr the UK s cnalenagg

Rangoforo, the divisicn coamnoes 10 rclude the

backeround ~as rot cathout impact ard thicoghocut
- i ;oresalts of One Fealthcare ©

Aconof L2000 agamsat
fias uabilighted e

G prcate hospitalst for

U year, we recoracd a proe : :
’ F Dot hoanc alyear Tne One Heslth care Badinr assers

one conmmeraal laan T

ard babdimes weve oold snnseguent toovear end

penefit b our diserafic aticn snateny,

Cracrdingns cooete of L22 miated otk thiese

\w‘r,hw_; sccourts for 2440 of e lal g
H
EBITCA for the end g divisor

SEmmices from Lls

are reczgrised n the accsurts ard are noe

ol amcss 1% lnars al Led

DCCTR0 W reccoun 10 foriie penads

St
of 45

3030 propet, leans aurng e s aar 12002 E I3
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cusebaldmg eperatic ortibuted F130m 2022
70} o Group revendes for the year reflecting thie

impact of ncreased revenue it Rangeford, as well ag
arul vear of Brvia cperations Dhvia sold 132 umies
the yeat anid 15 cortorming m ine wath budget, wie
Rangeford increasen s revenue by 45% o L29m

and sold A7 units

Achange n accounting policy resulted in the cost of

Rangeford communa, aeqds bomg capitalised  as
fixed assets {furniture, [xures and eguipment! and
arnattised over the I|fe of the site Freviously these
costs were imriediately receamscd (o Cost of sales
N tne Bl The treatrent has been agreed with Su

auditors and has not resylted noa pnor yeas
borsececr fixed  assels

restaterient, Rangerford

ncreasced by £15a0 0 the clarent yoar as a resulf

Funding and liquidity

Cur strategy wathir cur renewable energy businesses
5 1o secure long term hirancing at conservateg
levels frore mainstrean barks 1o erhance returms At
vear end e had drawr £1260m of extemal debt n
this part o
e dran

of thie Caraup wath & further £1om avallatle

This approach enables us 1o acquire busmesses that

Rave stable charactenstos such as pregictable cost
base, revenue slreams, governosent incentves or
moven technolegy and as such have lowern 1eturns
that wiithout leverage would be insuffiicient for our
shareholders 1t aso allows Js flexb-bty in fimancing
cur businesses and wmnaging cash flow We believe
that faling to ad
negative smpact on business return and shareholder

opl this strategy would have a
value over the long-term 80% of ourinterest payable

v fxed and iherefare we are not sigrificantly

exposcd to current witeiest rate volatilty The Group
apphes hedge acconnting for nterest rate swaps

which roeans ary changes n the fair value of the

Swdf 15 recogned moreserves (cach tlos neage
rescreel, wath the ineffective porucn
el The

g 15 tcregnised G the balance sneet as an asset

of the nedge
ot the

sgnised i the Mar-~27 value

oroa liability, depending on whother the swap s

drrent rates

favourable comipared (o o

We continually teview financ ng atrangoments o
cnswe tnat the, are compeliove and opt m sed for
the needs of the business  To ensure cash s
managed 1 an agile manner, we Mmantan flocble
trarice facilies wrich can be drawn o recad 1o

mect ammcediate busmess nesds  Spechicslly the

GroLp has access to a Revelving Credit Facility ¢f
F200r which s interlirked to the et assets of our
cnergy drasion The tlesioiity o draw and repay
funds atshortnotce faciitates effective management
~f short-ierm Ccash fluctuanons which can bo dnven
£y seascrshty of on

raling waorking capital

Looking ahead

Avthe e of the financizl year, we continug to
helieve that e bus ness 1s posticred well 13 take
acvartage of future groweth opportunties across its
and lending

Core PISINess Greas FIH:I[“‘ operations

are well established 0 the marketl and continue to

maxe excellent progress with robust pertonmances

nothe news financia yeas Provisions taken aga nat
leans dunng the year in cur 'eading sector have r.ng-
fenced challenges which are ot ndicative of Turthor

problems across other loans in the sector

Deploymert into hbre cortinues to ol nut i ine
with oxpectations, while growing its rovenue ans
cperational base Sales aclivity 1in our bausshbulding
dision remam streng agaimst a challengmg market

and are regerting prohts i ine with budget.
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ECT b gonerste Sirohg Oporaung o

teorny ur estavhshed divanns 1o the ¢o
o adciticn o e anhicipated

wihile at the sams Tme

corstructcs phase ais
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Directors’ report for the year ended 30 June 2023

The directors present their report and the audited consolidated financial statements
of the Group for the year ended 350 June 2025.

TS BT P RS L

For a summary of the Granp’s results, refer 1o the

Group fnance revieys on page 52

The directors have
Adwvdend (2022 LN

not recommended payment of

[ho dieciors of the Company who wecre i offize

during the year and up to the date of signing the

Sh Grant apoomnted L Januay 20231

S S PN A AU
Refer to note 25 ne lie Notes to the fnancial
statenonts
R T TRRRTIR NI BN AR RAA SO

Refer to the Strategic Report on page 8

H_,“.\_,r'\_

Refer to the Strategic Report on page 12

I NIRRT

I Yo T P il a T

Refer to the secnon 1/2 statement on paye 21

R St I A R

The Groups chiectves and polces on firandcial risk
rnanagenmen: nolding Information on the exposure
of the Grous to credit ns<s quidity nsks and markat
nsks are set cutin note 211a the nnandia statements
The Croup's cnne pal nske are set out in the strafegic
repoit on page 17

[ N

A L T

A« pernitied by soction 424¢ 1113 of the Companics

sct 2006 the diectors have clected to disclose
mformaton recuired o be 1 e directo s report by
rMedium-sized

schedule 7 of the Taige  and

Compaties and Gioups tAccounts and Reporrsl

Regllatvons 2008 1 the stratey ¢ report

T )
R N O E O B I B
Tae Board reccgnises thal a Corzorate cuiturg basod
v sound ethical salues and Dehavioun s s an ageet

The Croup endeascurs to conduct its pusiness

iteanty, o oan cthical, professicna’ ard responsiels

manret treatng owr o empleyecs, customers,

suppliers ane partners with cortesy and respect.

AR NI ERTHR R R IR [l b

Applications for employmert by disabled percons
ate given full and fai consiceraton for alt vacanaies,

Faving regerd 1o thenr pacticular aptitudes  and
J 4

ahilties Should a porsor necome disabled while m
the Group's employment. every effort & made o

retain them  roemployiment. giving  alternative

Laining as Necessary
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Vo the taE sl gatiere of Tre LK

Vet tealse At Ul amiployess wash 1o b Dor g

onsaded one matiors aftecting ther oD

ivcrmed andd o

RN TR o PRl ]

S enlees

1 prapleim-solang sffestng

stk 3nd e Crod e sanae ety placs

treir s ateas of mtetest and responab it Doorafl ot GroLr w araact of the i

Oond

[ e (_]|.j:aL;FJ ST LNl b A [’_J.’_’,‘\ICV-,' I
s1ul[iy

ante oncourages e opern

COMMUnICETen at a0 yels Ged we airm 1o«

3 chrnate ot const

floves GEinformaton andidess sresertiy this mcnades

novhly, lean anelings e a local level ane the

oublication of momitily ke, petan: P aton s
COVENNG CUpNIE cperating Costs v heslth and

salely

are cormnnlted wyoacung ethically amnd wath

(- Ire e e ail Gl pus ot dealngs 3rd relstorsh ps
. . andtonplemaenung and eaforcinag effecthve opstems
The Groug Mas inplace an agreement with O topney ' H e ‘ ’ '
‘ Ann contrely o envnre moder S Ao, ool Lakanss
Eutmients Lt o Lo prowics sorvces to the aroup ' Ry

placc anyeners n GUE owen Business or noany of oo

Covedng  operational ant o adamstration

supply chams conastont wath oun Shigaticrs undar

CoMpany secretar a ard conipany atooantting
’ . the WMaoaery Slavee, Aot Z01S

= e,apect 16 same

Cr T, Dohgk ctandaraas from sl b o conmacto s, supphers
_ ' and  other basincss parmars A p.‘_alt [SESINE
The Board agopted a0 opdared onvronmental,

ce (FSGH

COTTESTING D ecres v exp et oun supplers to

SOCLE 3N CoaporAe QseCna ) i
Hpsly stk the Moder Sla.ory 20t -

ey

Aol 21 The SIOUT e s the neeq
ColGiugt PR Pusinecs A manner thiat s g L C e :
o tne eatorment, b ete e pt::smh-te : '

Polhe direciors are gesponalle oo preparng the
The Board s preaced 1o Corfrim that it saoponts the Armual He and Abe harcal tatemenis n
alme and cycctves of e Jask fores on Clmate accordarce witk apphcaste ane ard requlationm
related Fmnanc al Disclosures CTOTD :

Compary Euires e Jircctors f D sere

neluded climae rela ananc al declos

Trnancisl dlaternents o1 cach Anaraar vear Jnder

3 24 o hre wath ine feut ke ellars and sewen §
e oAt e the diredions have prenaed o Group and
recommendanons

noAccordar oo weath
cepled
' Ao AC Gunhing Stardards,
S ocrepnsng TRS T TR Financ Re

srancard epphoskle e UF o and

Cempaty, financal Saterments

aencrall,

Y s Poanited < ngdery antina

Fra e ot

o= rcag’s aas Al

farting
=g ooust o -

Compnance vethoche 2nkcr

voceand ang atpicabe lass s the

thiat te gl os: standards of professien )
duelton mrus not sopro ¢ the fnaraal 2 aenents
A altedd

Aer thar the s Jiee a toae and fan
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Directors’ report for the year ended 30 June 2023

ard of the ot o loss of the Group and Comgany
for that period In prepanng the iinancisl statements,

thie dnectors arc roauired 1o
s celect suitable a W0 tnen appl

them consistently,

ccountng pobaes a

« state  whether  applicable Urnited Kimgdom

Accountng Saadards cormpr ang FRS 102, have

bren follewed, subiect Lo any materia: Jepartures

disclosed and exolamec i te fnancial statements,

« make judgements snd accourting estimates that

are reasonable and prudent, and

e prepare the financia, statermerts on e going
concern bass Jnless ibis mappropriale wo presume
that the Group and Company sl cortinue e

bLeness

The dreclors are also responsnle (o safeguarding
the assets of the Group and Compan, a2rd hence for

tak ng reascnable ste for the presenton and

detect.or of traud and etherirrequlant es

Tae direcias are rosponsible for <eepiny adeguate

ALt rerords hdn dre sullcient e shewy and
explan the Group ang Compary's transactions ard
duclose with reasonaile acouracy at any time the
firancial pesmon of the Group and Concpany and
enable thern to ensure that the tinancial staterments

corrply woeth the Companies Act 20060

The directors are responsible for the mamntenance
and legrity of the Company's website Leaislatior
Kigdom goverreryg the preparatior
and disserrmation ot financial staterments may differ

in the Urnied

frorm leqislaticn m other jur scicticons

O NIRRT

Ay permilied by the Artices of Assofiation e
directors have the beneft of an incemity which s a

qumfv\r'\a third-party indermrty mosicn as dohned

oy sechion 234 of the Companies Al 2006 The

rwdemwt; was 10 force throughout the lass frianoial

vear and s currerty in force

N the case of cach drector in office at the date the

Chrectors Repor% S APl

s s far as the dirocior = aware, there 15 no relevant

aqar informaton of  wtueh the Group ard

Comparyy 5 audiors are unaware, and
« they nave taken all the steps that they ought to have
takan as a dirtector 0 order (o maxe themeel.es
awne Of any relevant audit information ara ta
cstaihsh that the Grous and Company s gudtors

are aware of that mformaton

This confiimatian s given and shoula be interpretad
noarcordance with the crovisions of secton 418 of
e Camparies Act 2006

Froet & Young Lol Faving been apponted r 2022
tave -ndicated therr willimgness o be reappointed for
another  term and will be  prooosed for e
appointment in accordance with sccton 455 of the

Companies Act 2006

The Cirectors' report was approved by the Board ©
Directors on 20 December 2023 and

tehalf by

sigred or s

PS Latham
Cirector
20 December 2073
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Independent auditors’ report to the members of Fern Trading Limited

Qpinion

teverls of Fern boWe Lelieve that iae auiit enaence wo ave wohta ned

biswe and =l the ng

Tradhng arted (e Paient Comeany b and s foassuthaenl sad 2ppronr sl lo oreade 3 basis for sur

suzsidianes ithe Lo o the yeot ended 20 June 3 opimion

JUCE which comprise tis Coolp Statomont of
Compehensie Inceme  the Croup ana Faen: - Conclusions relating to going concern

Commpary Balango Shieet, hee ol
ash ke

Thanges 1 Soany ard the celated motes Lo 20

i Statement oF b e auaiting the Poanciac slamments, wee Have

the Groap ana Farcnt Statenient of 1 ocongladed that the directors Lse o LA Juarig

CONCCEN 23908 30 acoounteg o che pleparat on of

relading s starnrary of sigmficant acceimtng

the Lnarcial etatenionis 1,

propnate

palices The nnancial reporting fraime

Based on e vtk we Raed porfonrmed, vee haee

pecn aveled in ther preparation & apploshe lav

Aol idertified aov mialenas uncertairrhes reabng e
and Dviles Kingaorn S coant rig Srandards maluding ) N

evenls o Conddiors thet madridoally or consct

FRS 10 "The Firane &l Fegottng Standand anricable , )
) My Cast grefizant acnbt on the Croup and [are

i the UK and Repoblic of heand (Unted Frogansm 0 .
o, oUormpary s ability W centing as a 9oing oticetn for

craly Arcepted Acccunting Traoucel

a ronad of twe ve monibs ftont shen the financ om

[t g, the Anarocl Statements “tatemerts arc authos=d for s e

o gl Actrue And far v ec ot the Groue s andof the O oresconusilities  and e esponsibilties of

Parert Compat, < afans as at 20 June <0275 3 Uie duedlorns vl respect 10 0Gng oo de

ol the Gronps loss for the vear then arder] destnbist o o relesant scobons f s repne

However becalnic roball fumore everts o et e

o Nave been propet'y propared e o rdarce watn

Zanae ped e thestarcry norenot 39 0aantec a8

Unitegr Kigdaom aeperaly Accented Accounting

A

o the Cncups abn by o ont s as @ gong

Fras tice, 3nd

Other information
tecuirernients of the S crmpanies ACt SUEDG Tre cthe

o haeo koo prepared o accordance wvath

rdaimation comiprises the anforrmation
) L mcludes ntbe arrua repeort, othier than the Fnaneal
Basis for opinion e I - -
sriaterents ana odr SLenors renart thereon e

VAo PRI - r - - M : .
fecend, SurAadit o Podrecrors are responsible for thie ctaor rfomation

Y Y Vel e A e AU O SAS i e o DL e e .
INtcrmascn srandaras o Anchtr (U SAs (LR Docontaned aothur the annoal vepront

oo ynder the e

andd apoblable lave T respens bilit

] ST ey e the arcial staterments ooe-
Standarde ae unher aescibed n the fugiope P SEIRETGn e inarcial stalernent does
responsibiten f the  andil of the  Anancal o CTYE! the ctherinicratior ard, escent (o the patent
SIS L1 1 P O ! A L= e N Al hs

Pocthervace exclioty siated in oy reps HeNatell

sTaterr ents sect anof oLrieport We arc ndepensien:
EApress A, foret of e

of the Tocan noadtorance sth the ole sl

reqgnienents that are rele.ant 1 ol audit or the Coat regponsiblly s to ead the e mifcrranon

Aranc al statere s the | V H"IC.UCJ [ e FRC s ater it o s copider cohethoe e e

sthucal Sterdard and e ce fulfilled zur ~Aher b manon e cratcnaly,  piconeistsat vt (he

resuorsitill iz ith Dofrancial calemeats or Cur krces cdae chtaned in
et otae course of U anioit OF otneroase annears o e
Poatenally misstated 1F owve aertfy Inat=rial
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Independent auditors’ report to the members of Fern Trading Limited

IrConsstences of appaent materiag missiatemsnis,
wee are required 1o deternine whether this arees rse
o amatenal misstgiemert in the firancial staterments
onoothe  work  we  hawve
e conclude
misstaternent of the other

ERCHt that tact

thernselves 1 based

performed, that there 1© & matenal
inforntaticn, we are

requirca o

We have notheig to reperLin this regard

Opinions on other matters prescribed
by the Companies Act 2006

In cour opitior, based on the wotk urdertaken in the

course of the aud t

« the nformation givenan the Strategic repart and

the Diractors’ report for the financal year for

c)

which the fnancial slatcments are prepared

Cons stent with the finanoal statererts, ard

= the Strateqc report and Direcices reporn

Leer prepared 'naccordance with applaals

redurCrnents,

Matters on which we are required to
report by exception

N the rgnt of the knowledage and understanding of
Farent

ent ¢Btancg in the course of the audit, we

the Group  and  the Compary  ard its
CNVIFonIm
have not doentifled matenal migstatoments in the

Staleqic report o Directons’ report

We have nothing o report inrespect o the following
matters in relahon to wiich the Companies Act

2006 requires Js o report Lo you 1f in our epinor

« adequate accounting records have not been kept,
crorelurns adequate for our audit have not been
recened from ranchas not wsted by us, o

« the Farent Company finarcial statements are not

Iragrecment wath the accounting records and

retdens or

e certain disclosures of Directors’ remuneration

[avy are not marde, o

specihed by

v we Nave not receres al the mlarmanor ard

explanatiuns we require for cur audit

Responsibilities of directors
AL explaim—'d more  fully o the  Direclors
responsiities ctatement set outl 00 pages 35 aro
the Direciors are responsible for the o
g sahsfied
and for s

EDaaton
of the financial staterme s and (o
that ey wve a frue ana far wigw,
tae Directors  detetiming s

mtemal control as

necessary (o enable the creparatica of financal

staternents that are free from matenal misstatement,
whother due to fraud o errot

n precar ng e hnagncal statemente the Directons
and the
Parent Compoany § abilty 1o contimue a5 a gomng

are responsicle for assesany the Group's
scern, disclaosmg, as applicable, matiers ielated (o

Jo \ﬂg CONCerr ahil Lsim IJt']C J0ING Concern Dasls of

accourtng anless the Dinectors eitier pitend 1o

hguidate the Group o tae Parent Comparny ¢ to

cease gperalions, ¢ Fave no realistic alternat qe but
o aoss

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit
of the financial statements

Gur oblectives are to ohtain reasonatle assurance
abhout whether the finarcal statements as a wihcie
are free from matenal misstatement, whether due o

fraud o1 error, and e ossue an auditor € report tnat

includes our apmicn Reaschnable assurance s a figh
level of assurance, but 1s not a guarantee that an
auct conducted 1In accordance with 1SAs (LK) wal
alweays detect a material misstatement vwwhen it exists
Misstaternents can anse from fraud or error anc ae
considercd materialif. indraduzlly oninthe aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected Lo mfluence the
users taken on the basis of

econcmic decsiors of

these financia. statemerts
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Independent auditors’ report to the members of Fern Trading Limited

Explanation as to what extent the audit
was considered capable of detecling
irregularities, including fraud

regueantes rlucmy frawo, are mstancas of nor

cenpeattee Wit aees and regaasbions, Ve design

srocedures it ing et our responatlities, Sutined
above, ¢ detoct pregulanties, ncluding freud The
risk of o defeching g rratenal miss taterment dag W
fraud 15 tuabier thar ine 1 sk of nol getecurg cre
resulting fioo error, as fraud may involve debonate
concealimert oy 'O eranole, forgery or interticnal
relstepresentatons, or threnok colusion The caent
o which ot proceoeures are capable of detedirg

ecularities, includimg frand s detaled  welow

the  prirary responabiity for the
prevention and detec o of fraad rests wath bath

shone charged wih governance OF The enfity 4nd

anaerment

Dur approach was as foliows

We ootained ar understandirg of o legal and
regulatory franiewaorks that are appcatle B the
Caoup ard detenmor ee that tneoamoest g e ans
are those that relate 1o reporting hamesok R

1 2006]

107 and the Compames A

Fern Tradine Turies s

LN

Complenig At Tose frameworks by omak ng
criguincs o maragement, those cnargea itk

governance  and tnhase  responsble  far 2gal

andg cornpharce procedines as woany fraan nsk

framework aatam the entity, ircud ng whether

A formal fraud nee sesessmenrt 18 completed

CONOQUOrAeG QU crnguines Lhieegh revies o the

T

tzlleyairg documentstion or performance of n

fis

AL OCEOGLTes

e obfaming  an unaesstararg o onnbe e

cortinle ard corsaonrg the infleerce 20 the

coetrol ennenreent

o Ccotlarmgoar urderstanding of paicies ang
proscedures 1 oaCE 1egardindg Complancé weth

larves ana regulaneas

N7 LAING by Compuance
with such policies s ironitcren and erto reed,
chtanmng an anderstanoing ¢f Mmanagement &

process for dertfomg ano resconding 1o

Tavcd nske nclading pregranrs ann cantrols
cstablshed to address  nsks idenufed.  or

othetwse grevent. deter ane detect fraugd,

NG hiows seiel mshagernelt monrers those

progrars and conteols
s revicws Of hosrd mectng minutes © the period

anad up e date et 51a01mg

e oasseswed e cuscephlbihty of the Droap™s
francial statomants to matenal ausstos mant,
inciudirg now frand might cocur by holoing &

cdhecuzoon whan e Judit leant wh cnoncluced
o dermncatan of celated partiee,

« understanding the Gronp s nus ness, he ool

SEIWITDTENT S0

sess ) the inherent 1izk for

rclovart asseruons gt the agrihcant account
level nclucng dscassions aath managerment
wegain an urdcrstandng o these aeas of the
friancial eaterments wnich were sascepnble to

‘radd, as derthed by management, and

o consdered the contrals that the Troup ies
astabisted 1w address nsks dennfaisd by the

criiy o that ctherey se scck o orovent, doter ¢t

ding

detect fraud noludng yairirs an understa
|

of the ennty level cortals and pol ces that e

Group aopliss

Eased or thus paderstonamag we cezigned  our

auoit proceaarss o !719"\'[‘(". RN SO ance

ok such laves and rogulalions Cur crooccduras

mvolved Rty 2f muima entres, oy

ourtial sna, s ol oaath Booas ot el
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Independent auditors’ report to the members of Fern Trading Limited

journals, large or unusual transactions. or journals
meating our defined risk cntena based on our
understanding of the business, tested accounting
estimates for evidence of management buas,
enguiring of members of senior management and
those charged with governance regarding their
knowiedge of any non-compliance or potential
non-compliance  with  laws  and  regulations
that could affect the financial statemeants. and
inspecting correspondence. if any, with the
relevant licensng or regulatory authorities,

A further gescription of our responsibilives for the
zudit of the finanzial statements is locatad on the

Financial Reporting Councit's website al www.fre.org.uk/
auditorsresponsibilities This description forms part
of our auditor's report

Use of our report

This report 15 made solely 3 the Company's
members, as a body, in accordance with Chaptear 3
of Part 1€ of the Companies Act 2006 Our sudi
work has besn undertaken so that we might state to |
the company's members those matters w2 are i

reguirad to state 1o them in an audior's report and
for no other purpose To the fullest extent permitted
by law. we do not accept or assume responsibility 1o
anyone other than the company and the company's
membaers as a body, for cur augit work, for this
renort, or far the opinions we have formed.

Rt &%W

Michael Kidd {Senior statutory auditor)

for and on behalf of Ernst & Young LLP, Statutory
Auditor

Belfast

20 December 2023
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Group profit and less account for the year ended 30 June 2023

Turnover

Lot o ales

él;oss profit

e R Al O T

Operating profit/(loss)

bt bt

RO R T R ) B R S I ST § AU A
Seeiloser soponspe cr ol sy

O fepnst e Al e
(ARSI

vl et andd s ey

Profit/(loss) before taxaﬁ;m

T ot it sel

Profit/(loss) for the financial year

Attributable to Fern

Minority interest

lrestated)

2023 2022

1 £'000 £000
: 800,351 e
{(526,367) (386,008)
273984 326,822
{379,077) [283.126)

© (105,093) 42,696

i 4,968 3,550
955 5,249

{1,045) 25,553

713 130

(49,265) (25,270)

(148,767) 55,888

17,208 17.868)

... lassse) 33020
(132,896) 44,642

1,337 16.622)

} (131,559} 38,020

Al ot e ale Lol g

Frottle ~ [t 25 el

[l A Ty

P

v st e

Group statement of comprehensive income for the year ended 30 June 2023

{restated:
2023 2022
o o ~ E'000 £000
Profit/(loss) for the financialyear o T T 31,589) 020
aiagéfnpreheﬁsive inct;r;u; i B
CAreenroats gk floss e aeet ol delene 39,599 71401
Fors i € buisge 2@l oS o ve ey AN of Sl e AL sy {9,093} 18,562
Other comprehensive income for the year o 30,506 89963
Total comprehensive income for the year 7 10L,0853) 127983
Attributable to
« Owners of the parent (102,390} 134,605
« Non-controlling interests 1,337 16.622)
- ) ) (101,053) 127983
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Group balance sheet as at 30 June 2023

frestated]
2023 2022
Noe 7 £000 £000
leedassem e e D v 4 e et e = L
[tan phic asses 2 528,874 557708
Toptee et 2,035,554 1893430
Pt nerts e 13,742 38457
) ) T 2,578,170 2486,590
Current assets o
Sk 1. 263,616 184,479
o lagrgg 1Ty 240 L1 3 825,068 623876
agueatter eare Inar ane et
Cashiat cank sron b and 11 156,919 256415
- o B o 1,245,603 1.064.770
Creditors: amounts falling due withinoneyear 14 (430,890 (258,264)
Net current assets - o 814,712 806,506
Total assets less current liabilities - ) 3,392,882 3293096
C_r_e_éitors: amougf:lf;ng due after mt;'t; t_hz;n one year - BT (949,946) (993,325]
Provisions for liabilities S o 1 (76,884) (78,851)
Netassets 2,366,052 2,220920
Capital and reserves
T N BT R TE IR T &1 1es 175,876 161,662
Shar® orov G bl 608,085 364882
LTSN TRl (S 1,613,899 1635569
Cashi e Fodie e e 91,516 51917
Front andd css a Dt (110,530) 9791
Total shareholders’ funds ) 2,378,846 2223821
Mo controur s e ats (12,794) {2,901
Capitalemployed ) 2,366,052 2220920

Ncie 26 detars the pror pericd adjustmots

These consoidated finanoial statcments on pages 44 10 95 were approved by the Board of directors on

20 Lecoember 20273 ard are signed on ther behalf by

PS Latham
Direcer
Reqgistered number 12601636
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™

Company balance sheet as at 30 June 2023

2023 2022
Pt E'000 000
Fixed as.sets- o - o o
NP ERNTR I i 2,991,990 20549978
S ' 29914990 2559978

Current ;s?e;s
ek i 26,543 36888
Lodznsl el aran oo o Il 17,478 6427
i ' -  aa021 46,310
(700} (449

Creditors: amounts falling due within one year

Net current assets 43,321 45,861
Total assets less current liabilities 3,035,311 2585839

Net assets 3,035,311 2.585.839

Capital and reserves

alled L b satal M 175,876 161,662
Srale pre LIS T 608,085 364,882
RAnger e 2 1,986,457 19864457
STt b ok 264,893 72,838

Total shareholders’ funds 3,035,311 2,585 830

Thoe Company has clectod o regke the coetr ton Leder sochon 408 of the © onmpanies Ac 2006 not 1
et N e Comipany proht and 1Gss acZount " he proattor the finangal peraa oeslt sathom the firange

statements Of the Compary was (192 065 220 L2022 LG, 42 unin

Chese firancial ssatemerts on pages 42400 85 cere aporoved by the Boare Of direcion o0 20 Decermibe) 20025

and are s gred o thion behad by

PS Latham
[nrectot

Registercd rumner 12021030
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Group statement of changes in equity for the year ended 30 June 2023

Called up Share Merger  Cash flow Profit Total Non- Capital
share premium reserve hedge and loss share- controlling employed
capital account reserve account holders’ interest (restated)
(restated)  (restated) funds
{restated}
£000 E£000 E£000 £'000 £'000 £'000 E'000 £'000
149676 173518 1440257 114979 136.049 1,884,121 372 1.887842
. 14,505 5,849 1344
143676 1/3118 ~440.257 113454 141 898 1885465 374 1885188
- - - - 44 642 44,642 6,622 38,020
- - 714C1 71401 - 71401
- - - - 18,561 18,561 - 18,561
- - - 71401 18,561 89.962 - 89,962
. - - - 71401 63,203 134,604 16,6221 127982
S
e - - 195312 - ues3a - - -
b e L . N B _ P B P
the year 11.718¢ 91764 203750 203750
Balance as at 30 June P - or - R . o
2022 (restated) 161662 364,882 1635569 51,917 3,751 2223821 201 2,220,520
Balance as at
1 July 2022 (restated) 161,662 364,882  1,635569 51,917 9791 2222821 (2,901) 2,220,920
Profit for the
financial year - - - - (132,896)  {111,226) 1,337 (10%,889)
Changes in market
value of cash flow - - - 39,599 - 39,599 - 39,599
hedges
Foreign exchange
loss on retranslation - - - - {9,093) (9,093} - (9,093}
of subsidiaries
Other
comprehensive - - - 39,599 {9,093) 30,506 - 30,506
income/(expense} for
the year
Total comprehensive
income/(expense) for - - - 19,599 (141,989} {102,390) 1,337 {101,053}

the year
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Called up Share Merger  Cash flow Profit Total Non- Capital
share premium reserve hedge and loss share- controlling employed
capital account reserve account holders’ interest (restated)
(restated) {restated) funds
{restated)
£000 £'000 £000 E'000 £°000 £'000 £'000 £'000

Non-controlling
interest arising
on business
combination

- (11,230) (11,230)

- - (21,670) - 21,670 - - -

Utilisation of merger
reserve

Shares issued during 14,214 243,203 - - - 257,417
the year

- 257,417

:g';;‘“’ at30dune  4o0476 608,085 1,613,899 91,516 (110,530} 2,378,847 {12,794) 2,366,052

Mote 26 astals the prn penod adiuatmants

Company statement of changes in equity for the year ended 30 June 2023

Called Share Merger Profit Total
up share premium reserves and loss shareholders’
capital account account funds
£'000 E‘'D00 E'000 E'000

T o Claeere vaums T Tsiaoe T apsszas
EREEE R - - 236741 236741
Pl e R e - - 19E5,5121 -
T " - IV 236,741
Tran oo et e s 11888 131,764 - - 203,750
B R T U RS (PR R S - - - -
Balance as at 30 June 2022 161,662 364,882 1,986,457 72838 2585839
Profit for the financial year - - - 192,055 192,055
Utilisation of merger reserve - - - - -
Tioit;lié;:mp.;ehén;i;le- income - - - 192,055 192,055
Shares issued during the year 14,214 243,203 - - 257,417

Shares cancelled during the year - - - - -
Balance as at 30 June 2023 175,876 608,085 1,986,457 264,893 3,035,311
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Group statement of cash flows for the year ended 30 June 2023

o~ [T - [

Cash flows from operating activities

M 2023
e e E000

{restated)
2022

£000

r N T U A G el At all= 1o b e o wnors o e varenl {132,896) 44,643
Adjustments for:

Taxomrn foe Ao 7 (17.208) 17.868
Prepe st = eegl e and wironar i ones G (713) (130}
irtere st e ab e and other omilar charges t 49,264 25270
_ons Lo sposal o sussicdanes 5 1,045 (79.532)
FCOtie Toor Tasd 37500 st e (955) (5.24%)
Arccrtsatcd gt reps et st mtaeiale red asses = 43,991 45762
Depr it Lt nanoale lesd ace e o 103,754 101,802
Iy 2o ey it el 21,670 -
[eari- gz ataff -0 3,961 2,040
Pleyemtner 1o or dee cateros ] for-ign exed o e (19,149) (18.0a4)
e nsase st b (48,283) (19,825}
ANe s fease e bors (160,903) 31.022
I1ted o lor 105,863 (173,957
P antro e e resty 13 1,337 (0,622
Taw rer e 2f i O 8,528 25853
Net cash generated from opéfa;if;ng aa:ities - (40,694) 4] 8497
Cash flows from investing activitie; - -

Dy nsse of ahoediae Lordertasn e et O Sash a et (19,176) (52,377
Lae sl s absidhaly unde e s and prirt s 120,521 101,778
Carchase Sl tanenn ] At {490,656) {(327.446)
i O INEAL (b e duiers 90 (7.222)
murthese b nbeisd e stniene {65,335) (124,203)
Ca.e o unhisteg i estier s 1 88,000 105,000
ittt teder o & 713 130
Net cash used in investing activities ) (365,843) (299,340]
Cash flows from financing activities

Py eeds froms Fogn e 284,617 201,719
[9testee, s pand (186,453) {32,319
Feicppa, rment s of firandr (49,264) (32,013
Mroceeds iom share s 15 257,417 203,750
Net cash generated from financing activities o 306,317 341137
Net (decrease)lir:;;ease in cash and cash equivalents {99.496) 83,694
Cashiard cask eausalents at e beanrng of the oo 11 256,415 172478
Frohatge gams on Casloara cach egarnalerts ) 724 243
Cash and cash equiva-lents at the end of thre year ) il 156,919 256415

Note 26 details the prics pencd adjustirerts
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Company information

Camipary 1 1s a predte comrpary lmited by clares srd ncauonated on 24 May

Seln trasing |ovated Do
2200 Tre compary 15 dotmialed iy Taclang, tie Jdhates Kegedoem acd eqg steres under comgpany number
at th Floor 23 Halnor Lonaon, England FOIN 21

Ga6sh Trhe addiess of the registered ofros

Statement of compliance

Thie Crouss ancende-duat ingncal stivenncate of Ferr Tradting Lirited Bave oo propared v compliencs with

L

U Ulreted Kingdom Acccununy Standacds, mcluding “iancal <epoctirg Standarn 1020 70 Diranaal
Beporting Slandard apphicanle 1 che Uniea Kingdons ara e Rescllo of holaad (8RS Jue s and the

Coreparnes Ao 2006

Basis of preparation of finhancial statements
The finanaal statements have been prevated ona goma Conce ™ basis, urder e hustonral Zost Corention, ds

modfed by the recogrition of centam Fnanc al assets and laoihities mieauren & far value and iy antdngance

oth he Cormpariet Aot 2006 and appheable aooourtine stanoads i the Loted Srgdors The poncsal

acccunting poloes, « o Hgve been apohed cotismierdy thraughout the o arn arc set out betow

The cancotaated inanaial satements mclade tae resnlis of b subad o es ovned by bone Tradng rrited as

hstad m note 29 o the anngal firancial statermnents Cortanm comipaes ol these subsidiaries which se heted

17

I nete 200 [ae tacen e exenept on Tent an andit B the g ended] 300 Jane 2027 permitted by sector

C cndder to Ao these sabs dianes e luke the aad bt exermnplicn 10 parent

oAl the

cormpy Fas green a statauor, auarantec, 1oane with e S

outstandniy ot lak lines as gt A0 Jare 203

Going concern

CUs ey actn s tagether etk e factors Tee sy affecl ns ‘it

e Groupe and the Compees

decelopinent, perfondncc and ooonor ar set oJn e Stuatcges Repcrt on pages 200 15 The fnancal
noEhon of The Srup b Canbl fows, handit, posimen ard Bore wang faciliios are aesonbed oothe imanaal

Pewte s O RIS B0 A e poropar nske ot s Croun ate set ot o pages 17 to 20

e Directors perfon an anngal gong 2encesn res ey that considers the Giouws s ability oo mieet (2 fimancia)

oohgations aoabey ral due, ‘or a pe soceths after tae aate that the inanaial statements s

heen sigred
Lue ro the chulienaing matket cond Lo ns manescerment haye pefom ey an asscesn ent to deternana woacther

there are ary rmralesal und=samues s e could ast signiiicant cout or tne auiln, of Jhe Sroue o

cortinue 30 & 9o concorn Mo sgril ot stues haes Deon eoted and ac g corsequente, the directy

et barnas roks cucLesstn b e et et

gy
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Statement of accounting policies

Il reaciing this concluson the Direclors have reviewed the irancial impact of the uncertarty on tie Group's

ce sheet profiland css ard cach fows witn speciic considerahion gueen to the folawrg

Areverss stress test was perform e on the base casc forecast to asceriam whal sconarios would result inr ske
1o the Groap's igadity position Tae est snowed even noan alikely scenarc of @ sigiafiant redustnr o
revende of &% e Giroup s able 1o sustan s curent o nerational costs ard reet all labibties as they faltdae

for at wast g yoar from the date of sgrng these Arancisl staterents woer utlsng the availasle facities
wathin the Group

The Groae has a nember of Phanong faoites tnal contain covenarts redair g e Taoup o ma nilain
specitied iinarcal ratios and comel, valn cerlan ofqer Francia Ccvenants Tnese inancial cowenarts ae
lesten at ‘east biannually, and, al the date of th< report, the Group is in compliance with all its firancal
covenants Sress ests onoreascrably plausible scerarics sucr as g signehcant reducton n LBITDA of 34%
over time have been ased 10 Ass0is the covenant reauirerments for the at least the next fwelve months andg sll
conenants Nave been 1orecast o he ret everi under the stress test scenato, in the goryg Jondcern perod

AL Z0 June 2023 the Drean Rad available cash of 1570 ard neadroom avallable of £172m ncuding a
revolang credit facility of £290m Debt of £217m s duc 1o mature o less than one year, with the remamdor
af E94lm payacle nomore thar one vea The Groun's fadilties, repaynert dates and undrav amounts are

set outin NMote 16 Loans and Borrcwangs

Key accountnig jadagsment and estimates have been made oth cons deration given 1o the cunrent economig

outlook Key est roates imclude loan recoverability, valuahior of work 1m progress, decominissioning LIovIsions,
rrpanmerl of goody: L ans investments, business combinations ang hedoes accounung Detals are set ouf

N pages 5010 6

Baced on the anoyve assesament of current cconevic conutiors and the pnpact on the Grodp's financa

[
ﬁ'fji*f“il“ﬁt? resaUrCes o Continue In cperatonal onstence for the next 12 morths Thus, they continue to adopt

S, iguidity ard mandcial Covenants, ithie dieciors bave concladed that the Groeup and the Compdry <ids

the gorng corcemn basis Of sCCountrg in preparry the annual inancial staternents

Exemptions for qualifying entities under FRS 102
FRS
been complied with, mcuding notfication of, and no objection to, the use of exemptions by the Cormpany’s

2 allows a quattying =ty cerlarm disclosure exemptions subsecs to cortan condiions, which bave

shareholders
The Company has taken advantage of the lcllowing exermptons

fiore preparing a statement of cash flows, on the basis that it is a qualifying entiny and the consolidated
statener: of cash flovs, included nthese hinancial statements mcluded the Compary's cash tows,

no framthe financial netrument disclosures, required under FRS 102 paragraphs 11 59 w0 11 484 and paragraphs

12 2610172 29 as the mfsimatior is provided i the consclidatea fnancial statement gisclosures,
i, from disclosng the Company key managerent persoane. compensation, as reaured by FRS 102

parsgraph 337
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Basis of consolidation
The o
Ao laangs Tate Jp tooilhe canie s

cmicrts nclade e results of Fein iadirg Limeed ar

s sunaidhany

s

firancia, <

Ces ClansAactors,

riorme and

st dote Al mlra-groap Faist

Sanenses are el mated 1 lull on corsotaaticr Tae resuss of susschary dndertaianas acauirad o disposen

otdoaomgthe pencd are nouded o excluded tonm the noome statemer from the oot date of aoquisinen

T

o digposal

the fnanca ars

Al undertakirgs over which the Oreup exercises cortrol bomg tho oowor e

Snetatirg poelices sooas W ontan bonefite om thar actvinies, are conseldated o8 subsichar, undsrtaknos

hete a sucadhary vy diferent accountng pooces to e Saoup sdustments ae rade 10 MMGsC
subsichiar; Aratcial stateneents to apply the Groap s account ng poalices wner prepatng the consoiated

financa. stalements

1ates sod or achoired dur g the wear areng ddec ap to o frem, th

T

Ary subsdiane underdgkngs or assad

dates of change of contral o chanoe of signif cant neence respactiely

Mhere the o has veritlen o 2ab opbies over shares hela by oa non-corircling elerecl the Group

derccogrises the nor-carralirg inferest aedinatead recegmised controont defened consideration atalicy

itrealil Irte et Cry cnecec o f

tol the estimared armioant lilkely fo e pand to thie n cor

dwthar Clhcr Zay
those opt chis Tae resicuzl aistn e represenung Lhe dfteronce botweon any consderation paid/payable and

il Gherments e the estamiated

the ron cortioding intcres: < chare of rel suuels moecoyn sen au o
W |l

lakilty a'ter nital recaamit on are o cogriese das god

Foreign currency

i. Functional and presentation currency

The Caronp inancial ctatemients ave presented 0 pound sterarg and ro unded L reousands
The Companys Surctioral ans preserntaion < unenoy s poura sterina and roonde o b thossands

ii. Transactions and balances

!

care tanclated vwing e closmng

Forergn currenc y trarsad Lons are translated s e funcboral Currcr oy usma tho sast o
b thie tr I~

rale “Nonomonctar; s meacured at Fistonal Cost ave trars:

TG gootates at T

tens Al eao

poricd erdioreigr Turrend, motelan s nerr

e rng the exchange rate ot the date Cf the
fransac i and nor-rnonetar, items mMeaswcd at far valuc are measured using the exchange ste wnen fai

Cdotermired. Torcian cschanoe gams and osues resulling frony the settlement of trarszonons and

Al

from e translation at cencd-end exchange rates of manéetary ssiets and Lal ltes dencmimatend ritereigr

ClrrEnLIES Ate r=( 'LU-;;!WI’;"—.EI LRt {Jr-’fﬂ A less arcourd

Al fore e macnange QAT ara Goses A pesenten o the prolt and lovs account wathn s strateee

cXpaerTRes

iii. Translation

S rnnp anderian nas A dorto pounds st ing at tre

< anaettakare

The tracing results crange fates

for the e The asacts ana lisbil ties < oeer 15, necluding Irvalae adiast ety

ALz nr Aacguinticon ale bardat=d st the 2acognige sate: ruhrg st the cear end Bronange alustne

o ofrorm the reranslainma @ trrients ara froon ter aonslat onoof

=rcoeme and allocated to mon-C

AQLICLNE
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Turnover

The Groug operates a nurmiber of Classes of bLamness evenue 1s dornved by the 1ailowing

« Friergy
luragver front the salc of clecine ty generated by solar farms wind generating assots roser 20 powdr plants

and bomass and landhll sites s recngnsed on an accruals basis in the penod in whicntis generatec

Reveride flon i tetm goseriment packed offtake agreements, such as the Reneveasble Chlgation
certineanon UROCT scheme are accraed i the perod n owlhnch norelates e Lornoeen from she sale of

fertlset by icmass and landbll busimesses 1z recogn sed an physical disoatch

« lending
Turnover represtnts arrangement fees and inferest on loans prosded 1o cusiomors, net of any value sdded
fax Loan rterest ¢ recognised or an accrual basis i Ine witn cortractual ierms of the loan ayreemernt

Atrangerrent fees are spread over e li%e of the loan to which they relate

+ Dibte
Tuhcover s recagnised at the far valae of the consdaraton recered tor mternet connectivty and related |
services provided inthe normal course of busimess, ang 15 shaan net of VaT Tuinover s recogrised based

1 the date tae service 15 proy ded

o House buldirg
Turnovel 15 recoqniised on wygal conpletion of the sale of property, land ard cormrercial spaces Turnover
frem hicusng assocalion confracts 18 recounises by reference to the vaue of work completed as a3
pProoartion of the total cornrastvalus Turnower for rctirement living s recaanmes vohen the s grifcant nske
ard rewards of osncrsnip of retirement properhies have passed 0 the buver on logal competon), tho

amount of tevenue car be recoamised e ably, arg itis probab.e that the econeil benefite associated with

the ransacton vl flow o tne enhity

Employee benefits
The Croup proviaes a range of benehts to employess, ncleding annual bones arrangameants paid hoaday

arrangentents and defred contr bution pensiot 3ans

i. Short-term benefits
Short term henchits including heliday pay and other simirar non monetary benefits, are 1ecogniscd as an

cxpense n the petiod it which the service 15 recered

ii. Defined contribution pension plan

A delined contnbution plan 5 a pension plas under wineh the Groun pavs lixeo contnbut-ons into a scparate
cntity  Once the contnbutions have been pard the Group has no turther payment  ohligations,
The contributions argrecognised as an experse whien they are dus Amounts not paid ace shown i acordans

n the halance sheet The assets of the plan are Peld sepziately fior the Gronpn mdependontly adminsiered

funds
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iii. Share-based payments
Cashi-settled snare-tased pa,enrs are miedstred al fa 0 vallg ot the halance Saeet dote The Cooun redogr ises

a banihty At the balance ~heet date based onthese lar wanes a1 s accourt the estanated noeber or

I3

Jnits thet wil actusly wost and the current praportion of the westirg perod Cnarges 10 ¢ value of hs

vabilily, are recogrized i e roome S Ent

The Group has no eauny-csett ed artanoeimenis

Finance costs

[ hance costs are cnarged 1o the proht and l2ss acocunt over the fermy of the debt usirg U effec e interost

hat the amsunt charged s at a constant rate on 1he Cary ng amrodant Issue Cosls are rmtally

miethod o

recogrisea as a reduchon mthe procesds of the gsscoates camital mchumeni st releassd (o g eont angd

loss arcoLnt over the torm of Hee delst

Current and deferred tax

Loz ccogriaed m the stawsment O ncolc and reta ned a1 ngs C.ocnt 1hat a Jaange atbabutabile 1o an
tem of incoree and expenss recogrised as olher cormprehensee ecome o Lo arniter recognsed dinectly

oy s alcorecogreeed in other coanpreher s ve incomie O dires T Uity 1espad e ly

[he currert mecime fax charge s cale dated on the Bass of tax rates and Lo that Pave been enacted o

substartree s eracted by the balance sheet date ir the countnes where s Lompar Sporatcs a0 e iaratcs
PCCIme

Defened balances e recogrised 10 respect of all trovng aifferences fal aeee orainsted bul ot reversed by
thie Balarco shicet date cacop:s taal

The rccognimor of deferred tex gssets s emted 0 the extent that it s probkable rhat tha, will be cooworcd

agamnst i roeversal of deforred tax satil Les o ethe future tarable profits, and

« Ay detered tax balances are reversed ol ard wher all cordinens fuoetaming ssooiated tas alloeances

Nave, heen met

Deferren tax halances are motl recoanised morespect of pormanen hforencos cacepl ioespecl of husness

COManstons, wehiea deferred tax s rec,(uqms,‘enzj e the tifferences heteesr the far valuies o aueets 3oaureg

and “he folue lax doedochions available for thom ano the differonces oetwoer tae e salues aof labilities
acquwed and the amount that vl be atsecses for tax Deferred taw s deterrrined uamg w57 rales and laws hat

Aave heen eracted o subsiantively enatted by this balsnee soeet data

Business combinations and goodwill
Bsimoss

Cvbmaticns are atec At d b T g e marchase mcthod

Tre cost of a brsmess corn ratic 0 fg fair cslue Of the conadeaton gyen  abiihies ingarran Or assumod
ana thie squt, mstrionent saaad sous the - osts drectly gttrbutable to tne casness comiinst or. Aibers

oo the cosr s the consideration o0 0 Galc of cach ranzacton

“oniasle achiewed

Omacqusnor of & nnsmess, far walien are aftnbzaled 1o the dorafiab o ass

e hatalnes and contirgers

Hatu. e anless tne far va 0 cannet be ieasured relizab o bk Case tnevalue s incorporated as goode L

(o)

A

as:

tne faraluc of Zort Tablhes carnact nereaan creasared e are disclesed onthe same

ac other cormmaent atilbe

- FE
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Coodwll recogised represonts the escess of the tar value ano wrrectl, aftncwianle Sosts of the pachate

consideration over the far salues to the Gionp s interest in the ident ilame ot 3ssets, haklimhes and contingent

labilmes acquared.

O acauisthion, gondeall s sliccated o cash generalt ng arits FCLLS ) that e expedied fo beneht from
the combnation

Cuoowillis amattised cver te expaciad userul fe wihich 1m detonmined Based an e esurnates Ufospat of the

ascels acquired Where the Group s unal e womake g reliable eshirate of wselul Ui qoodwrl 15 ar orised
over g per:od net excecdirg ten vears Coodvall i reaewed ard assessod for mipamment o ators o an

annial Bass and an, mparment 1$ carged 1o the proht and loss

Tangible fixed assets

Tangible fixed assets are sated at Lost [ess deprodiation Deprecation s providen af rates calcrated o wnite

off the cost of fixed asuets, less then 2stivated residual value o.er ther cxpected usefiul hves Deprediahion

comimienices rom the dale ar asset s brougnt nlo servce Lard ana assols in the course of carstiachan are

not aepreciated Tangibe assets are depreciated vver ther estimated useful lives, as follows

[ and and Du\lmr":gs Aty 4% Stra:gl'r. e
Ponever ¢ stano A% L B stragin e
Flant and 1 nad lirery 4% 10 55% suaght Hrw
Metwork assets 4% to G straiahi unc
Aqacts in the course of construcuon are stateo at cost These assets are not deproaiated untl they are avalable

for ise

Whore faciors, such as lechnological advarcerment or changes in market gnce indicate that residual value o
dsaful life vave changed the residual value, uscful fe o depreciancr rate e amended prospactyely to
teflect the rew crcurmstances Tne assels are teviewed (or mrparment if the above ‘aclors indicate that the

CarryIng atrount may Seompared

Gaing and losses on 2isposals ae detcrmined by companrg the proceeds voth the cartypig amaout and are
ccognised wathim profit or loss,

Intangible assets

Intanaible assets are stated at cost less accunuated amortisation and accumulated impaitment losses
Amortisation s calculated, usng the straight-line mcthoo, 10 alocate the depreciatble amourt of the zsseto 1o

their residuat values over therr estimated vuseful ves, as follows.

25 and 30 ,,«ear%

Develzpment nghts

Software 2t 10 years

Amorbsation expenses are mcluded in adrmirmstaiye expenses Jeveloprrert nghts melate to plannimg consent
to bunld a solar faim and a wird far acquired o0 acguisitian

Where tactors, such as changes m market pace ndwate that residual value o usefu, Ufe have changeo, the
residual value useful Bfe or amortization 1ate are amenced prospecively 1o reloc U e neve Qrcumstanes
The assets are reqowed for inmpanment if the above factlors ndicate that the carryng amount may
he mpaned
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Leases

Atncepen the G AP ASseti s al

senether e Arranaernenl s O 2onianny

acsets trot francier salue

rance leases F hances leqgred e Cap

aseet anda deprec gied e tae shonter of the lease e

assCahed forompar et at each reparhinn dalc

Leaves that do nct tansfer sl tne nalks and re s

SINCT &y orerEing wases Fayinents

Andar apsrating eascs ate charged (o the pront ana oes & count on s siraghit ire basis cver the penod of

e lesse

investments

sreen far pnpaanment

et s increaced to e rey e eatnrate of ity

Fo the extent peat the rev sed Sarrand oo dees mot e eed IR Latrarg

armcunt thatwoald bPave beer doetonnnea had noorsparmnon: oss heen r2cgr s

LU penods & reversal

of anmiparmert [oss s recsinsed e pro’ tandg [ons accout
) 3

Cash

Thar ar i

Stocks

Rawvy Mateals

ot cost aned ner reclnable walue Whers

spare parts and consurmatiey anc vaucd at tas Lo

e sloce Costs detcrired o thie first-

CesSaty A RICVISION 1S made 10 obso el s

st out tHECH methiod

oo g and delo

Froel siooks ABRM and [Uen! sre valued or an ascrans 200 Basis ouer ore 16 Tac months ard prodsse f

uritsabile iter s e d rnentaee and applied 1o off e

nas seen caed al the mustoncal SOt e Torae Of straed A e onision T unasall e Strave 15

St CEEO

irentded anan ndeadoal Stes b ‘S oare woed i s e we, fivst

e Andg res fwea mcnthil,

EEIES t)_\' A0 b stras

Sorles cfash at Rl

DD e

i anic Tz heon

NI LESr e 1 hneging he S1oc

rCAGE o papernrert AN, esccoce of the San oy st of

o

oorortplete and sl L reCooneED s @r 1TnRar T et s

aoof impanmert 1

ccoare g cooecoanssd v th s pratoand loes
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Accrued income

Accrued ncome onloans s calculatod at the rate of interest sct cutin the lean contracts Energy income is
accryed over the perod nwhich it bas been generated

Deferred income

Deforred INcoime i 1200 uﬂl\t‘d N accordarce vk tae tenms sel out i the cortact Defersd maoome s

releascd W the profit and loss account in the penoa o which it relates

Financial instruments

The Group has chosen to adopt Sactions 11 and 17 of FRS 102 nrespect 2f Fnancial nstrumerts

Financial assets

Rasir financia assels, inciudira trade and other receivables ang cash and bank balarces are imit ally reccgrised
av transacticn prce, unless the arrangement consttutes 3 inanomg tensachon, whee the tansachon is
rreasdied al the presert value Oof the future receprs discounted at a market 1ate of interest Suc b assete arc

subsequently carned st armorused cost using the effecu-¢ inter2s methad

AL e end oF cack Topoitng petcd nancdar assets reasied at amorliseo cost ate ass—csed for obective

evidlence of impaimment far assct is impaired the |mpa‘|mcr"=t [oss s e difference betwean the Carrying
arount and the prosent value of the estprated cash fiows dscoanted at the assel’s onginal eTectve interest

rate. [he nnparment [oss s recegrsed ir proft o 1oss

dher ingnc al assele ncludirg nvectrents 17 cauty instraments which ae not subsd ar es. astodates o

it ventures, are inmall s measired st fair vslue, wbich s normally the transaction price Suh assets are
subseguenty carred at far valus and e changes 10 far value are recognised m proht o s, except that
rvestments inequity instouraesls hat are not pushely traded and whose fair values carnet e meassueed
relially are mreastred at Cost less imparrrment

Financial assets are derecognised whon gl the conmractual nighls o the cash flows from the assel exp e or
arc setted or thl substantally all the risks and sewards of the ownership of the asset are transfened to another

party o (e contral of the asset has been transterred to another pacty who has the practical ability to anlaterally
scll the asset toan urnelated thind party wath oot rnposng sdditicnal restnchisne

Financial liabilities

Basic fimanaal iabilties, ircludirg trade and other payailes, banlcloans, loans from fellow Grenp companies
and mefcrence shares, are mually recogrised at transacton price, unless the arrangement constiutes a
finarcirig trancaction, where the dest insbrument 15 measured at the present value of the ‘uture receipts

discointed al a market rate of interest
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Drobtmstivnmants are subsenlonty Canted 3t aorited COM utng e eF o e rietest 1510 methind b eey

Lan wuche satort that o

wrs o b

pard v the establishmert of loan facuties are recogaised a8 transaction

hle that somie of gl of e tacihity val be drawn aosvrs 6 this @ ase euci Lrl the desee

decsnraccurs Totne cxtent therd g no eadence thal Lis pranable tat aome o sl of fe facmty vl e drawr

Iy

Aoy e fees \ajl\ldl\i;‘f‘d A% a nre-payment ior aces and amoertiged Ooer e ponod of the jaclil.

T

eh i relates

Irade payables are sbhigations 12 pay 1or deds of seraccs that have been ac quiren nohe ordirar, couse

Busmess fromsuppuers Accoarts pa, able ore Classificd as Carreni haZinties  pavimiert 2 due valtirm one vear

orless IEnol they gee presented a non cunarbuaol hes Trade pa, ailes aie re SO sEa mmbially al tansa o

SHCe ahia subsequently messated at Aaracitired cost using the afective mterost mothod
f 5 :

Fransian el are asretogrcsed wnen tre hanlity 15 excmguishaa that 15 weneh The © covtractual obboaton
) ! = o

1 disebarged, cancelled or expres

Proavisions

erean evenl has farer pace rat gres the Crou 3 ledal o canstaciive cobyation

Frowigions are miade
that probanly rogunes settloment by a tearstzs o b econen weeneil, ana 3 tehable sstmate can be nade of

the srmcurt o the ciligaton,

gt e Rrohit and oss ocoonrtin ine e Inat the sroup pedormes invare

AGIONS are d'*'rii\']:‘;ﬂ S Ay Ex

of the cbliganucn and sre messured al the ot estrmare at the halance sncet date of ibe oxpendiiure requied

b s tie the o, 1 ldkum mirc account elevant riske ard uncertantes

Hedging

e RADOS DS oF

The Group applies hEaae accountng for tansacbors entdied s 1o Manage e cash

DRISTRAY aps are held 10 manage tic prerest <Gl esposuncs and ate designated a8« ash

AT S h'ilelest I

farr valties of deryabves o

Az Cash o

st Pt

g5 Conanges 1 ihe nalea

cttective, are recoamscd arectly 1n equity Sy incffectivenes, in the

gl Tl

vC o hanoe nfar valie of the Feag ng instrumernt sy

retatont g e ng tho Cacess o the Ccunnalz SnCophon
ol the hedos cver the cureulatioe change nthe fair value of the Fodgeg fem ancencepuon of e Fedyel s

recogrisad i the profht ana loss

o s redlassiten o the prof and loss e accordar

e galn o loss recogrised in oiner Comperenaye 1
= t

st the Cash Al ounting 15 discortinned when the Iw-;—t\_lgwm HEtrirmgnt

edged ile HP‘J(JE ane

explres, No longe moets the nedaing caterio f forscast harsachon < o longer tighl, prabatle

Fedged delbt rsiarrert s dereccomised G the ceogag irstumiert s weoraraed
= i = 1

Share capital

Cagiinay shares wsues k,:-;' Ure e gz Vequnt, atthe cglun of e proneede e ed o tithe

excosy coor vornal Lalas bewg cedeed teosbare premior

Non-controlling interests

AUz ot tha ol g

Mean=cortroalrg rirrests e

esbare Of the anources o Mirsh e oL acects af

“he dare Sf scaust on
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Statement of accounting policies

Key accounting judgements and estimates

The peparauon of Anancal statements in compliance with FRS 107 requires the use »f cortan cnuca.
v

aocodnting estimates U also reguires management o exerdse judgement inapplang the Cornps
accounhng polies  Bslmates and judgements ate contirually evaluated ana are bBased on histonc sl

expel ence and other factors including expectations O fuluie cverts that are helieved to be reasonable unaet

the circirmstances The <ey estimates and judgements in preparnng these [ nancal statements are

i. Recoverability of loans and advances to customers (estimate)

L c:ans and advarces 1o customers ncluding associated accrued inceme balances, are révisvecd 'O ir*"p‘am‘n’:rt

ona bannual bas s Inconsdenng the need for a proyvision, managomcrt determine ther best ectimate of the

expected future casn tlows on a case by case kasis As s cslimate relies on a certar numbier Of s8sLmphcns
aboul tuture cyents wibich: may differ from actua: cutcomes including the borroy ability 1o recay 1nterest
and captal due i fuiure penods, this gives tise to judaement a8 o whether there s a shoritall betvreen the

catrying value and the fair value of the aocblor balance

Managerrert rote that provisions agamst loans and gdvances ¢ a cntCal gstimate and nave theretore
perferrncd senst vity analesis on the provsion The results of the censitivity analysis concluds that a change
of +/- .ne per centin the srmount provided aggjvﬁ tre estimated balance zrisk sculd Pave resulted iy £ 5 6
less/more expenditre bemg charged to the income statement dunng the penod See rote 13 for the carr g

amaodnt of the debtors and srowvisions at 30 June 2022

ii. Value of property development work in progress ('WIP’) (estimate)

Property development WP 15 revieweod for impairment on a pencd @ bass In consdenng the need for
provasing manadement detenm e ther best esumale of the recoqerable value Managemeort engagoe an
gxpect cxtarral valusr to e caade key assumphions sbout future everts whuch meay differ fronn actual oatcomes

mcluomg propet by valuations, rate of 53'en and development onste,
[heae estmates grie nse to [udgement as Lo whether there s & chortfall hetwaen the carrying value and the

fair value of the balance as at the 30 Jane 023 Post ear and, management have reviewsd the assiamphions

used to detenmere the value of property developrocnt WIE and nave cheerved no chanaes in performance
that weould nrpact the valuation as at the 30 June 2025 See noto 12 1o the carrying amount of the propérty

developrrent W P

iii. Purchase price agreement (Australian entities) {judgement)
The Croup owls one cnergy generating subsidiany e Australia o which has entered nto purchase pnce
agreements IPPAS] in 2019 and 20271 ihe PPAs inciude & contract for differences 'CfD" wheely the
supsidianes pay/irecene amounts from the custoner based cn the o ererces tetweer a Frea seiling price
ard Me actual pnce for electncity sold to the Australizn energy market The directors belisve the contract s
oJtside the scope of TRS 102 section 12 as v (or the sale of a non-finanaal ite~ and the CfD s typical for
such artangerrents Thnecefore it s being acceunted for under FRS 102 section 23 as a revenue contract witn
variable consioeration, rather than revalung the entne contrac! o far value

iv. Business combinations (estimate)
The cost of 3 business cormbimanos s the fan value of the conaderation qréer. labiliics incarred plus the
~osts directly attrbutable to the business combination Fan value of these combinalions 15 a key estimate ard

mere detzils are provided on pages 54 1o LE
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v. Decommissioning provision (estimate)

BMmessLred al cdragement s best eatimate of tne nrescrt valae of

The provision for decomirissicrirg co

the experarnre regurea lo settie the fulure chligs chrhate are v;_‘.&rau.::rwa VN and

solar fgies teraure b gt ant deoree by the

LS cnainae ooadns The |

e trnanor OF furure s the ng a0 estraien JOosts as veell as he dining of disemantlenent

Wind Farms (estimate):
FAANAGEMENT NSIC AT QOO IMISSICIING praasling 1 g onbcal edlimate ang have thereioe perfonmod
515 The resuis of the sensitisl, anatess conclade har a che

seridivity anak PR ovie Le centan the

ciscount rate resulted i r 2 2 ecregEegesrease i e prosisler see rote 15 1on the provision

e ar estnraled cost to dismiantie

erogrized at Mapagoient Llilise TS o

20 have Usec a discoant rate of 1 5% 1 e N ovsie of rmoncy and e nsks pecific 1 the

~hhgation

UK Solar (estimate):
Lanagemert note that deccrmmmsionng Loy

1< a cateal estrate ara bave therofore oerforrmed

sEnzitvity analyas The revics of the wensibioty analvss Concladc thal & changs o+ 00 Ger cent an the

chscount tote voopla Pace resalted 0 L3 G ndreghe/0ro reass 1 the provision See nete TE fon the progision

pecsanised at A0 Sunc 2025 Managenment utillse exiemal Cxpertice to provios A ectrnated © ook 1o aarman it

and have Lsea a dirccunt rate of 4 2% 0 reflost the Urne i waloe of money andg e ek specf.o o the
¢ bligatin

French Solar (judgment):
fahagorert believe that qr.or the natare of theve portizwa as

o oeithior sape

Ve assets (o edbar continmu=t use or i reglee Foas Lo o ot et e

that an utflow g frobabie Lo etle thy e

sphigation Managprment el contiee 1 ronde the

situaticon al coch alance sbeer Jate

vi. Impairment of goodwill and investments (estimate)

The vaue of yeodvall helo by the Droup and nvestmicnis roanbaidarn, cumdenrakngs held by the Company s

P=SlE

e annuatyy formiparrent The recoseral Uty of these balances < corsidered with roference

sresent vaiie of the eeiated fut e < ash floss Theee calzolatons ose cash “ow repealions v

faresand fored asl puaness pafoamarce todetrer v T 3520 UGS SWITRLLOInG the caped

S e o) the asset,

externally prepared forecasis and valbanons and ane adpstreects equired to the aiscount rate 1o take

Cualun of PAcee forure cach Lo s sersitve 0o e dissount

et of s

nsk o The estmated pr

coand grewtn rawe used o tne Caloulauon, all of weh o reguire ranacerent's ndasiment Testnig of the

value has boer pedormied diamg s webien CCENANGE b g o delled

Eased o thie resting Aandd ths resuiing anmcar m=et recouanccd or e hrarts, snan s

sulfrerns Foanrooarm fo fanpot the caiue of g

ool ard mecanments rouhart an

Managereert noté that npanmert of g LAl st eutrnate Gra hae berefore

perfo e sercitinaty aral s s o0 the provsen The el de that z chan

cinated nalarce atonsy 1l nave resulte

ot one per 7 e s ot prcoded againsl the

RS DA lessimiore oy enaling Deng charged 1o the neome stateme 7F dunng the fer 04 See noie & o tee

Dl and neestienls of 30 Jne 2

cetr,ng amo it of the
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b T

Analysis of turnover by category

Fondmig aciabes

TR, OpE ST SIAr TS [ W AT

Cterae Cpericns D mass and erdn,

HzalhCsr, 2perahs s

Heotme e lng

Frore Lt abr

2023
£000

. - E T

48,613
393,562
212,158

54,849

74,932

16,237

2022
£000

42404
265,958
224526
45,978
25,034
8930

800,351

711830

o tacksd o e e o Health Car cperation e

Aol LS B 0T PSR G et o seoir ey e e

Analysis of turnover by geography

Fhite B
[oriie

AT T sy s Dl eEne L e sale f e ey

2023
£'000

2022
oot

669,180
127,287
3,884

S IREP A

605911
84433
23486

800,351

711,830

Otherincome

Liduideen damans s and rsarance prodezds

2023
£'000

2022
£ooo

NI R AT Y

4,968

3,550
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2 -

Troe iz stated after crargmalicrod fr

2023 2022

£'000 000

S e e e e s " T T amess 0 Tzaao
DRI R ) A TR T Rt RO TR 936 2913

N T I I P R RS S IR ITRRH 103,754 101,807

Rl T e el e e 21,670

Spmiers relrnewal s SRR T P T T B AT A TRt o oL RN NS |
Il | 1 53 45

T Ll aloler T et

PR R Tl E RN A (O T e 11 AUt RO L NTE T RN VB WU E T 1,129 819
B e C A PP T S s NN RIS PR 564 246
T PRt e T e e, 507 a8
R e 650 7772
U RN R RN i IS 12,677 12783

2023 2022
) ) £000 £'0o0
e b ' - T eassr T g
Coal st b, 10,168 7041
[ T O e T 3,304 3233

108,029 95,706

Tre Canud proviacs a defines contr bubion senormes for s emplovees i the U Tre anscant reccgnised as

an expense ior the def red Cortbution achems s shaer e the tasle above
The monthly average number of persons employed by the Group during the year was:

2023 2022
[lumber ~ Number
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L O R I TR It

2023 2022
£000

[ap— : . - T I T L P T L S AT s e e s

f'\‘c"\.ﬁJP‘F‘r‘“:t% 293 176

Ciurng tho year ne peosior conthibutions were made 1n respect of the directors 12022 none)

The Group has ro other key rmiaragement 12022 nene)

5 e b

A number of subadiancs of the Group cperate a cash-setiled LTIF to gualityma employoes, wherely
employess render services noexchange for cash the amourt of which s detcrmines by refererce o the
vaatior of the underlyrg subsidiary The fan value of tre llability for the awards ‘nade 15 Measurcd at each
reportirg date and at the sestlernent dale The fair value s recoginised over the vesting perice The amount of
EXBENEC FCCOgHsed takes Into account the best avalable estirmate of the number of units expacted (o vest

under the setvice and perfermancs condiions Lhgerlying cach sveard granted

Cash-settled share-based payment transactions with employees

2023 2022
Number of Number of |
awards awards

FEe L T L e R RS L e o T A G N e S S - e L P P ‘o T e i maad

iy (-r"urﬁ SLTEARIN G Dalar e 3,678,314 1,914,751
B Ot sl e 2 (122,417) 1,763563

Elosing outstanding balance- - 3,557,897 3678314

The tatal charge @ the year was £3.961.000 (2072 £5155.0000 and af the 20 June 20235 there was a hatuliy
of £h, 404 Q00 ircluded vithin creditors greator than one year (2022 £2,407°000)

6 e

Interest receivable and similar income 2023 2022

£'000 £°006

B . L,

B e g TRV R TRV % m e P TR TSR T~ EE LI

ark balaneos 713 10

Interest payable and similar expenses 2023 2022

(restated)
£'000 £000

[iereet o ank B, 46,322 23207
Lenigartiaalioor Bf 22 10 mnets o pank Do s 2,943 2,598

Ul s o

detieites Frana shirulramerts 0 (1,235)
49,265 25,270
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o m

a) Analysis of charge in year

Current tax:

D S AT | PR IR | B N S

b rroranen A ey
SOpE T el s TR e s
LRSI 5 [N TANA L A

Aed ool e b el

(restated)
2023 2022

E'000 £:000

(99) (297)
623 4770
5641
2,613 0114

Deferred tax:
B L T T RS IR S S B N R (R R FRIN U
SCHUSTE e T DT T L T

[ N N A T I A NS

R I S PSR

Tax charge on profit/(loss) on ordinary activities

(25,748) 6.227
7,285 {(z.741)

358 ~ hoeB

(19,821) s
(17,208) 17868

b} Factors affecting tax charge for the year

Tho Loy ansessed for tne pedn < losycr 120228 highert thar tha crardand rate

A2 19% 0 The dFerenc oo are exela ned belony

Profit/{loss) before tax
Frov

Shehooe b gt plod
Copenatien o p s Lk f S T

Flle s o

Sy b deddac alie per s o speees

I

T B N v L S I S S S

[ TP S R R T

Total tax charge for the year

>of corporahion e rthe Ut

¢

ltestated}
2023 2007

£000 £0C0
(148,767) 55,888

(30,497) 10615

12,874 11723
{5.407) 18368)
(892) {8,102}
7,896 (545)
(1,182} 5,041
{17,208}

c) Factors that may affect future tax charge

T Firarce Aot 2ur 7 enactea on 20 cure

SO AL A2 A

shickh represe s the TLhne maporghlen 18x 510 that v.ge

GEtale T e r per Do ag Ak E T

Defened taces o the Lalarns

ST mcressed tho v rate

of LK corporat oo tar f

G
i
o
©
B
=
—_
L
2
[

Coanool No.e b miza o aod o 2L LR E 2o

ensitel at the Lo ance ersat 2a0e
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8 i et

Software Goodwill Development Total
{restated) rights ‘
Group 7 7 ) o £000 E£'000 , ~ £000 o g’oo‘o. !
U e 1 o e+ L AL et <o o n 3 a2+ e 0 2 2 e o o et S+ a3 it e !
Lo, el 3,089 743,456 15,314 764,859
ACUdbs 3G an et 6,612 6,565 - 11,810
PN v Ta vt SN AR Eal LRV
Seledit oy 2,047 14,105 - 17519
e ule - (3.139) (10,216) {12,655)
Coalrvon ras aniey - - - - '
At30June2023 11,748 760,687 5,098 777,533
A_a:umula;;d?n-nm"t}’sration - |
A0 Tl Aes 119 202,475 1,557 204,151
Lrlmntsd s (22} - (1442} (1,464)
oo o rar -~ lal - 1,981 - 1,981
fevin s e =t - G36 - 936
Changee ot e 1.657 41,263 135 43,055
At 30 June 2023 o 1,754 246,655 250 248,659
Net book value o o
At 30 June 2023 9,994 514,032 4,848 528,874
A e Sl 2,970 540,981 13,757 557708

Tre gain on tanslation of foragn <oarency denominated goooaall s recognised i other comprehensive
ncoime Amortsation of goodeall s charges o administration costs

Detats of the subsidianes acaured dunng the year ended 30 Junc 2023 can oe found n note 27

Cunng the vear the Group disposed of 2 sclar farm in Australia. Developroen: rights relating to this sale were
£10 2m weth accumaiated amartisation of £1.4m,

ropanrmicnt of L0 9m has been recognised on goodwill 120220 £7.9m),

Mo assefs hiave been pedged as security for labillies at vear end (2022 roneg)

The Company bad no intana ble aesets at 20 June 2023 (022 rone)
Peary :




66 -

4| FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 20 JUNE 2025

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

G S

Land and Power Plant and Network Assets um_',ler Total
buildings stations machinery assets construction
Group E£°000 £'000 £'000 o E'ODP - EOOO
Eost L . o i, S S . s
130,953 55070 1745911 TIRERE 310,170 2504371
S 8458 1,783 48,288 1381061 5520653 548,743
e - - €7 - - 465
S e - 13794 - (3.294]
R - 133 139,357 200,552 [72,09€) 192189)
Lostias - - 1243, 566) 11,744 1103 1245218}
At 30 June 2023 18,991 320,987 1,508,751 275,329 588,824 2,712,882
Accumulated depreciation ' ’ - . o -
w1l 4,582 137189 454747 4417 610,941
Sl ey 1.883 15.604 72,230 14147 - 103,754
Lrpomale - 13 {15,950; - - (15,932)
Thar e 125,827} (15.750; 447 - {41,130)
PLat e 21020 - - 21.020
e I TR - - 11,5450 - - {1.325)
At 30 June 2023 1,669 122,811 533,847 19,001 - 677,328
Net book value -
At 30 June 2023 17,322 198,176 974,904 256,328 588,824 2,035,554
e m T ” 5.4 21887 1252169 114,269 3L 1,892430
hclaaed wihi tanoible suesets are camita, sed inance costs dinecly attiourabue to brnging the asset nto use

S Pl 12022 ER1TES GO rcluced in netv Crle assets s a4 sronsionr oF F

cheolote cquipment arc doewelopmsnt

E
C

The Compar; fad ac tangible dssets al 30 Jure Q02512022 none!
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100

Group

S e s e s . B

Cost and net boék value

Unlisted
investments

£'000

Total
£'000

et i R DL Ay s erhma Rk ANMLCA

AT Loy 2oy 3H452 55452
ST TN 66.290 66,290
Tisncsale {88,000} (88,000}
At30 June2023 o 13742 13742
A dune 2000 - /452 35452
Subsidiary

undertakings Total

tC:::mpam:_‘ E'OOOV i £'000

IR P e . B 4 - tca

Cost

1 e b e T 1

e e el A ©

e 21 2,535,978 2535978
Ao bedit s 452,012 452,012
Dy a - -
At30 June 2023 T a 2,991,990 2,991,990
Accumulated impairments T S
o S AN /' "-)."

Fesoeradl ol mralrtner 1 - -
[P sy, - -
At 30 June 2023 o - -
_Net book value - - ) -

At 30 June 2023 2,991,990 2,991,990
AL AT sane 2000 N 2539978 2,539,978

Details of related undertakings are snown in note 79

Uniisted investinents compnse the Group's holding of the members’ capital of Tenda LLF 2 lending business,

anc ity shareholding in Bracken Tracing timied. Femn co founded Tendo LLP in Gotcher 2012 wailh the

ntention of conduct ryg s proporuon of s future trade thicugh the partrerskin Addtions and disposals of

wilisted imvestiierts relate Lo investments ard divestnients i Tendo LEP in ne wath Fern's cash requirements

and to utilise surplus funds. Fern has a sieal. snarethioldimg n Gracker Trading Linmited from tirne to ume Fern's

investnent in Bracken Trading Limiteg at 30 June 2025 was LN 20 June 2022 Eraly Th

1

girectors do not

consider Terido [ P o Bracken Trad nig Hinnted to oo subsidiary 1midertakings »f Forn Trading Lirmited
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11 R

Cashonicludes cashr hano and deposits repa, allo on dermandd

Boctnicted ~ashepresenio cashfor shne s

e o oo

st e Cominechiate ang dnect acoess ar fon v ol

regllatary o legar requirgtrarte restice s ee ol the Cash

Tt b a1 b

Roett oty oy

i
Cash at bank and in hand

Group
2023
€000
104744
52,175
156,919

2077

o ['OQD
194845
60,592
756,415

Restri led cash i worrprses of £Milheld ny ksorows

chistr izt o

The Corrpany baa a cash baoance of £1743 000 a4 at 40 Jare 202 rore of

€ a0 O

12

anel 152175 271 of cazh held nsubsidiar =9 eath b annual

AT 3 resto e 12000

Group
2023
£°000
1978
27,132
234,506
263,616

ro

022
FO00
1535

26023
156,018
184470

The armourt Of ctocks reconriser] as an experst dunng the oy ear was

Includaed in U fuel spare parts sd ¢ onswmatles

ned LX

B ycantant, and stc specits proy sones

Stock i

sobee g P E T, re (0

seCLnt, fer babuhties 12 Qe

by bimd e stsCke At AT 2are Al

el

QU Sareg the LCar e

e

A s I A T :
sahe Bl T

SOAVA T,

tacacvalde s g provsion of £378 20 foe pnusabie fuel

ol ecluding i propet, Jdegolopment WR s a proasior ol L5970 000 2022 { Q28 000,

o orventer s hiat been

£ lare
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13 LT

Amounts ﬁlliﬁb due after ané.yéar o

Lezars o adedn et

Frospr ety

Amounts falling due within one year

Trame b

S b e d Sy re it 1 sl

itepor e L es

Cprat e tas

ettt Toan b instramiee e o (o

Foope ot ot d acorae e pes o

Son=lo b for e sale

Ceais At G TN Ss Tr Js e

Group

2023

£000

O i T U R

141,927
18,714

297,609
26,075
21,338

3,475

108,164

189,146
18,620

Company

2022 2023
{restated)

£000 £000
137662 -

273,239 -

42050 14

- 21,227

20,197 494

- 4,624
55126

145602 184

2022

392
32950
3843
2,527

176

£000

825,068

623,876 26,543

39,888

_cans ana advances W ocustomers e staed

net of orovsons of £34 947 0010

202

£14.8/4 0000

Frepaernenits and accried ircame aie stated net of provisions of 20427000 (2022 £77320001

Acsers neld for esale are inelation to One Healthcare whiere tangisle fixed assets have heern reclassifica to

curre asaetls asoat A0 JLne 2023

Moonterest 1s charged on amcunts oaed by group undertakings, as the oatstanding balances are unsecurzd

and repayable on demand (2022 none)

Note 26 detalls the pnior penad adjusiments

1
t

¢
N
i

0
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Group

Company

2022
2023 irestated) 2023 2u22
£'000 £000 £060 fGCo
o e el 217042 s o -
50,183 L8,004 1 76
- ) [IE - 10,272 - -
[EAINTRRITEE R 52,303 24,362 - -
paarocd R I 29,844 2428 - -
AL a Pt e 81,419 33‘4()_) - 699 575
430,891 208 264 700 449
15 ! I Y b
Group
2023 2022
Amounts falling due between one and five years £000 £o00
-[-_(-”- } ‘,-.';r'\.:i ..m-1 ' _»urV:J‘r[;W.'j“.ﬁf"-;' L‘:w T h B ﬂwnmw?%::;;“". o 28‘%670 ’
Sl e i e 2,052 5,899
e 2,274 & 264
704,846 385,232
Group
2023 2G22
Amounts falling due after more than five years ' £'000 £000
T | “ PR e A ST M;;H.;E;__ s 5734{&
TR 4,578 24676
o S - 245,100 598002
IR RIS RTINS HENIOS EVINTaF L E boaror= 2 949,946 993 525
The Dompan s Pan o o redrses dus rnarcaten ot g e

Sy oalrte coea o retatod parl ol ans wrmseured cor nterest Doanr o ang repayanle o

derrat]
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16 . o e

Group

bat o
Doasmare Lt
N ST IR SR TRRTI TS B s FEER AT B

Samaarore tnan e e s

700,520

240,522

1,158,184

2022
£600
87732
383,070
573416

1044218

(e Company haa e bark loans at 30 Jure 2025

Tnie bark cars are secured ananst assetls of the Group with each oar as neld by the subsidiary shown o

o AT IR NhBACIT Y

Ve Dhety

b L AT R R TR WU KA SO TR Eal I A R

Poe by wrated

s Trngy SR e G5

SoocrErg b Lieibe s
Tl restor Feant Seoar B By s ted

Pholtea derenable Frgrg, DO ot

Praareed S0 b dder P19 ]

Eiva Horws L ten

Pl ool s anes oo imred

Aot At Maanggorent L ted

O I Ay

Interest rate

o A i et A 4 TR WOy 0 ARSI AN AN, £ WA, Do T L

& month SONIA plus 1.60%

SCNIA plus 2 00% + 0.7%
non-utilisation fee

3 month EURIBOR plus
1.20%, Fixed rate 1.70%

1.2% + 6 month EURIBOR

6 month SONIA plus 1.50%
649% (swap rate of 459% +
1 3% margin)

& month SONIA plus 2 5%
1.7% + BBSY

5% + SONIA + 2 5% non-
utilisation fee
3% + SONIA +12% non-
utilisation fee

Fixed rate 2.5%

2023
E'000
411,016

125,000

26,609

55,553
281,938

72,717
156,563

18,749

10,000

2022
£000

Y P

476,138

30,946

56,079
284 348

114,026

85718
31614

12,306

43

1,158,184

1.044.218

SCNIA replaced LIBOR as the oftectwve interbiank lending rate system from 1anuary 2022, The rate change

resulted 1N no commercial Impact to the husmness

Finance leases

The future miinimur ingrce lease paymets are as follows

| ator thar cre ceadr a0 Aot sloer laar free  ears

Later thir fros orars

I7mal aross

Uy e s

i

sa fimance changes

2023
£'000

2022
E000

R S g 2 4 S B e o T SR Lt T I L I e

Carrying amount of the liability

1,195 2428
6,594 5899
79,141 76461
86,930 84,788
{50,457) (51,785}
36,473 33003

[he finance leases priman’y relate 1o a lessad bukdng and heathcare equinrment There are ro contngent

rental, renewal or puichasc cpion dlauses, Remty payable marcase by local inflatiun Fmarce icases are

secured agamst the leased asset:

The Company fad no finance leases ar 30 Juna 2023
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17 g

Decommissioning
provision Deferred tax Total
Group £000 £000 £000

B P P R R 41,023 37,828 78,851
T IR TR R IR B RIEPLON RNTIREN PRt 319 (27.106) (e, /87
I I TR K TR TR S [ Tl B AR S0 e TN PR AT - 21,363 21,564
T T (RS R PR A (4617} - 4.612)
ST P R P M BN S OIE - 7358 7558
RN N I RN, 730 - 750
Ca T s e T 19 B - a8
- 39,443 76,884

37,441

At 30 June 2023

The deconnmssion g srevisiesn s acld oo tatare ablgauons e e lana or wehich there are cnaraiona.

weittcth bromiass anc salar farers W ther 2namal condinon Tac 2matnts Sreost sxpea oo o bhe utilices forn

The Compatsy bad no prows ons &t =0 e

8 . -

The Groups arg Carepany Pave the (oo saars capatal

Group 2023 2022
Allotted, called-up and fully paid ) £000 £000
I A R SR

175,876 161,667

Company 2023 2022
Allottgq, rcalled-up and ful}y paid £°000 £'000

A s

R IR [T L S A

175,876 161662

> LA gy shgres of FOle cach foroan

agoregats o nal Lalae o 2 the chares ssaca durng ine vear tela

consideraton of LoD Al 0 dn s

oZ2 D1EL eI 000

Coas pad T e fagres, Qe nee boa prermiam of

O LurcbAsed a2l

Eoed Tosta, cors

ot e crdimar,

iz

=t fn 200

ATCOLAL T U s g It
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roshare capitat arisirg soth before and after thae esiuttue are reported as rovements in the Groag chare
capital

Durnny the vear the Tompany issued 142 135G08 124

agyregate noviral vawe of P14 /14000 2022 £11 987 00

119806750 ordary shares of EDID eark for an

1 Cf the shares ssued durrg thie year total

consideration of £257407000 12
£243 20200020

shares

< pandd for the shares, grarg nee t¢os prerum ot

POR19L R4 000 Duwing the vear the Group parcnased ail 27022 rild shits Gwenn ardinary

FIa )

2o lotal consiceration of Cnil 120220 Cril

o Bl each

(i an aggreqate romiral value of L1

was pad for the shares gQuing nse toa premidm ot Dl (2022 Enili

Trhere s s single class of Srcinzy shares Thers e no resiictons on the distrbunor of drcends and the
repaytrent of captal

Cash flow hedge reserve

The cash flowe Pedge resere s used to record wansacucns arising fron the Group's cash flow

Feqqing arrargemerits

Merger reserve

The moerger reserve anses frem the differcnce Betweern the far value of the shares issues and the Hook vaucs

of the subsidiates aoguned

19 s

L a8 follows

Group

Note 2023 2022
£'000 £000

S et TR T B ekimas P o O ar s e T RN A 2 0P

{2,901} 3721

27 {11,231) -

Total coomprenersig [oss attibntstle te

1,337 (6,622

(12,795) (2,907
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20

AL ol S June 2025 Ihare were N Contingenaas across the Group o

217

Carryng amcunts oF inane al assete and labalnes

Group
Carrying amount of financial assets
[ b

LA AN AT | A N R S I I TRN L I

Agbe e

BN R I P L R RN NI R I

Carrying amount of financial liabilities

RACSre T Al e nEcd T e

Group

2023
£000

B T s

508,042

105,691

1,265,555

Company

Company

20z2 2023
E000 £000

Pk P AR AL A BN A Mt Fammmrm e

2022
£'000

423150 509

54409 - -

4,235

1,126,163 1 76

ol ad st

Mite 260 detal s the phor pel
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Derivative financial instruments
Tne Growys finarcial nsk managemers secks W minimise the exposure o marker sk, credit ek, igund ty and

coshi flovs risk, ard energy markel rsk

a) Market risk
Energy market risk
The encrgy sector s expenencing s guifcant turtaence and therc is & nsk thar forecast lovels of incomc ae

not achieved due to changes ineholesals energy proes, off-take contracte or governiment subsidies Charges
n Government polcy. or regulator mtervenuan may resud in reduced income streams w thin the groop dug

Lo additionsi levies

Currency risk

The Group presents its corsalidated Fnancial statements in sterlng ano condacts busingss ina numier o

other currencies, prncrally Cure ang Aactralian dellar Conseguent’y, the Group s exposed 1o forean
<charge risk aue 1o exchange rate movoments which affect the Group's trarsacionsl expensss and the

vans.ation of earring ard net assats of its ror-stell ng oporations

Transactional exposures

lransacticnsl exposuies ar se aom administraive and other cxpenge 10 currencles other than the roup's
presentationa: currcncy (Stertlingy e Groun onters 10 to forvard foreian cxchange cortracts gndt fore gn
erchango swaps to mitigate the oxchange rate risk for cartar foreign currency pajyanles and recaiots The

foraard currency cortracts and swaps are measured at far value, which s dotenmined using valuator
techinaues that wtise observable nputs The key mputs nsed novaluing the der vatiees are the forneard
exchanges rates ‘or GEF AUD vl GRZELR T 30 June 2UPE the far value of the forcan cuteray contracts

~asan asset of Lril 2072 frelpand a iabdey of Fon (2022 Enil,

Translational exposures

Balarice: shoot translatinnaai exposures anse on consoldation o tne retranslation of the balance snect of rom-
sterling operations nto <lerling, tne Groupys presentannral currency The tevel of oxoosuie s reviewed by
managetnent and the potential foreign exchange movement s withn an acceptabe level of nsk and theretore,
epicaly, tne Sioun's pohcy 1o nol o actively hedge these expaosures

Interest rate risk
The Group has expesure to fluctuations in rterest 1ates on s borrovangs Where e Group enters into
botrowing anangerments with floating rate interest. a swap anangement 1s entered mta 1o Fxa portion of the
interest in order o mitgste agamst an morease i inferest rates The portion of interest to be fixen 15 assessed
G A case by case basis Managemorl can elect whetner 1o hedoe account for these anangemerts on an
ndivdua’ fransaction hasis and have elected to apply hedge accounting for mterest ale swaps The swaps are
based on a principal amount of the lean facikity and mature on the same sate, On 20 June 20235 the
utstanding interest rate swans have a matunty n excess of ve years and the fair valug 15 an assel positicn
f E105,697 OO0 (2027 hatslity of £54,409,000

Price risk
The Group is a short- 1o mediim tern lencer 1o the res dertial pronerty market To the extert that there s
deterioration in the level of Pouse prices that affects the propertes that the Groug s loans are sccured 30ain

there is a sk that the Grodp mav not recous te ful. exposare Th s mitigated by the shor-term natura of the
lans ard the canservative ievel of loan o value that the Group s prepared to term at
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b) Credit risk

Cuctortriet crodid sk (s Aitegates through e Grongs's Credil Contraal pohdies, windh s b1 place fo ersure tha

S Customels have ar approptiste credis history anc ae s ntoren ¢ a0 ongonng besis

c} Liquidity risk

Ligundhty risk are 1a1a00o by ensunmg tas saflhimient cash is & ailalie totund conmnung and futiae opsal ors

taraLahcon the year
miaraged thraugh cngeimng cash o fo recashirg o crsure receots are winf ontic mest habil fies as they all

aue

22 - ol N AT

At the year end tae Croup had canita cormne tments as fells

2023 2022
Group ) _ £'000_ 000

R TS B T | B A U o TS P S B I T LT R T IETIRRS TR Y AT S 118,859 347204
[ P R | T TN Tl R T I T, 197,320 175600

AL A0 e e s ama sotal toture manimun lease pa cienls wnast ace-cancellable cpenating leases

as Ol

2023

Land and Other Land and Other
buildings buildings

£000 £000 £000

£000

R R e T IR AR 10,350 781 8707 661
= bare e e L Car A laner nan f e 34,358 709 31627 726

IEEN IR (YRR e R U 98,367 - 25,664 -

143,075 1,490 135958 1.387

Phearoup bad vev otb e o palance shest aranemorts 120220 nets

Hnder cectios SQ28 Sre 4750 o e Corpe rey boreetedd bas,

< o zathe cabrid anies st

sutstarding hanines Jn b

IR OT=10 ol

R T oese abzibuzs total

SOTE SLCA (Laral GGCE are erdorsabie sgsnat e Taang Lot oy ars e ,on o hont aty sk
can i, s dase

The Corepang Fac i Sop itz o cd o comntents at ol lure Sz s
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23 -l e s e

On 24 Qetober 2075 Fam Trading Developrment Lirmitea U TOU) a subsidiary of the Groap saccessiuly so.0
Dulacca HoldC o Fly Lid ang its subs dianes 1o Gotopus Australe Mastor Trust A proht of F22m was mrade or
the sale

I CGelobher 2023, the Geoup raised L2170 from existing sharcnalders through ar e to subscrine for further

chares

Uraer FRS 102 33 1A dsclosuas need nat oe grven of transactions entered into bebween two or imore
members of 3 Tnodp, prow ded that any suhbsidiary whicn s a party 1o e iransaction is weaclly oweod oy suchk
atnernper

Cunng the year fees o £90 450,000 (2022 £/7924 0000 were charged to the Group by DIICnJs nvestinients

Limnred, a related party due toits gnificant influence over the enfity Gotopaus Nvestmarts Limited was

recharged legal and protessicnal fees totallng £75.000 (2022 £10.L55) by the Group At the year end. an
amcant of ENILE022 L8 500) was outstanding which s included 1 trade cred fors

The Group s entifled to g proht share as a result of s rvestment in Ter do C_P 3 related party due tn key
management parsennel in commaon [n 2023 & share of preht equal to L35, 00002022 £5,24% 0000 has been

recagnisea by e Group At the year end, the Group Fas an nferest in the nombar s Caotat of £17 742 0010
ienes ‘ crued mcome due of £2 812,00002022 £5 276 000

The Zrcap engages it lending activities which ncude balances provided o related parties Fegarding entities
A1 key management personnel e corirmon, Loars of Fe5 00,000 12022 £63-‘49{_']OG-05 accraed mcome of
28896 G000 (2027 F19753.000 and deferred ircome of CNiIL 2020 FNIL were culsianding ab vear end
Girandg foees of £214.000 (21322 £554.000)

Cunng the year nierest rcome of £9 162000 (2022 £710.
were tecoonmscd o relation to these lgans,
A5 gt 30 June 2027 ENG 2022 CNIl weas owed 1o the Company by Braceen Trading Lmetel o related party
by key mananement personanel in commeon
Dike than the fransactons disc.csed above, the Camaany’s other retated darty ransaclions were wih ity
Al G

=.-x-'ht:>Hy owened subsidany members of the quls}

25!

Bl T TN T ] N LA I T AR Y 1 LR RN

Irr the oomion of the directors, there s ne ultirmate contrelling party of patent company
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26 o e L T

a) Derivative adjustment

W ngee conductea 3 review ©F Poe L0E

coogrition e have e

W 1ATOG A

de ol thee cash flove hedge This slsa has a corsequer oo on the caiculancr o

cumislatae rnpact vaas a D15 5o ey non m bistoncal o terest costoand anooqaal ana G

othier compehnersive nicamne A

the assooared Lo adpstments

Toreeatnee Lar alie
e A N PSS B 1 ST | O RV

= e Eormner

a

d s enee relating o all foanosl

3 specifo cash flove nedae Tre loss e

Year ended
30 June 2021

{as stated)

£000

o B e e e B

1497
6465
(38.145)
136.049)
6,603

as the result

Csdmmary of the nnipart of tho correct ors provadsd belon

Accumulated
adjustments

£000

4,505
1,209
1.575
5849
11449

courtng treators ot of ethie comipretierae oo, i s 2lsthicon
cars frorm JULT relanng o the

of a chrancing

Year ended
30 June 2021
(restated)

£000

S Sy IR g .

19484
7678

(36.570)
{141,898)

5164

Group )

Lasibos Died e

[ Ealel G S TCP TR T RS N R LIS TN

Al e ma fal e

Year ended
30 June 2022

(as stated)

£000

T e LI L RS

(63,005)
32,152
54,410

(8.161)
41,5871

2770

Accumulated
adjustments

11.088
{8.285!

716

3,769
(12,560

Year ended
30 June 2022
(restated)

£000

151,817)
23907
55,126
i11,174)
(37,528
(9.790)

1.574

17868
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27 o =

a) Millwood Designed Homes acquisition

Cn 25 January 2023 the Sroun acquaed MOH (Group! Limited and its subsidianes through the purchase of

100% of the ehare capital for consdorat.on of £24 161000

The (Gllowing tabies cummanse the consideration paic by the Croup the far walue of the assets ecquired, and

the liabilites assurmed al tag acquisition date

Consideration R £'000
L iy attrisatable ot 720
Ciefziren T omsireratie 2,000
Tofal consideration . o 7 o - 54,161
Ueranle of the fan value of the net assets acgunad anc good@ill ansing arc as follows
Book value Adjustments Fair value
£000 £000 £000
Tﬁujp.}fﬂu-f_ A e vt B 3 ML e e 2T Skt e p i —— w..:ég
rraroel v surety 53] - 531
Gk 31651 (797} 30.854
Sende i ol e st ar oo 1,365 - 1,563
Cask e cash el ey 6,771 - 0,771
Irade ari ot e e ftoe (3,332 - (3,332)

|t (18.860) - (18.860)
Net assets acquired o o 18,393 (797 17,596
Casecdeall o h 6,565
Total consideration ' - 24,161

Goodwall resulting from the business combinaton was £6565 000 and has an estimated useful life of 10

vears, reflecting the Ufespan of the assets acguired,

The conschdated statciment of cornprehcensive income for the year ncluces £12.604 000 rovenue ard a loss

before tax of L4692 000 n respecl of this acguisition
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28 C P

Cur reported rreuls are weeparen 1 dCcorcance st Lnned Kingdor Accounting Standaras nc ugmg

binarioa Beport ng Standars 1072, @5 detaledin he Tmaronal Statements starfig or page 44 01 e Anninasl

Pormeasursg onp gotfonmancs the anancal messures tnat Ao Lao molyde thoge thal have boen

3G OUL TERG

onsicered ron GAAR Pranclal psas e

Net debt
e providds et costn o hon b castk el grase debr 29 a way of assessing oun ceerall Caab s o

soorpatea as follows

2023 2022
_ ge00  £000
L T Yossase T todace
e o 125,000 5,364
Gross debt o - 1158184 1,049,582
-‘,:3;' J'-:“‘..:r- A |‘-d'|’1 7 il o (156-,-9-1‘;9} - (éi)6,4]5)
Net debt T o 1,001,265 793,167

Fsome Iensrs
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EBITDA

Earmings before inlerest tax, depreciation and amiortsat on VEBIT DAY S calcalated by adjusting profit after

ax lorimtorest, tax, deprecatan and amartisat.on, 1 additiorn Lo income and expenses that do nat relate to

e dav to gay operations of the Growp We provide EBITDA in addition to pront after tasx as it alows us o

assess ol perforrance vathcut the efects of firarcang ard capita. expendiaes.

Thie folosng tah e detalls the ad nstments made 1o the reported resulls.

2023
£000

{restated)
2022

o Note
ﬁrbfithioss} for the ;inancial yeuar 7 T
fidd
Samonialo e rangable AnEes s
rmpnmer bt intannble st st 4
Jepren ighon of ik asects P
Mz rngnts o
It D abl 2 S s i ar g e 5

Forntir s e e

1x
Le:
Ircve troey ather e guunet 1esirmien

Frovat ooy Diape e o

(131,559)

43,055
936
103,754
21670
49,265
12.674
{17.208)

(955)
1045

37849
7913
101,802

25,270
1105
17.868

{5,249}
[29.552}

Irforme re e = (713) (130;
EBITDA 81,963 154917

MNote 26 delals the prner penod adjustments
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291

Cetals of the subaid ary Jadertskings aee as ioliows

Country of Class of Principal

Name - . _ incorporation _fhareﬁ o _H?,ldi'_‘g ) ag}_infity o
‘1:"" [N Jndsdans o Ordinary O0% T Security proviger
Sonds Prsher S D2y —oodiner s ey driled “rezaze Qrdinary 100% Helding company
SN RV U N N (A dried ungazm Qrdinary 100% Energy generation
S e f T an France Ordinary 100% Erergy aeneration
Aoty [ le s Urea <ngaze. Ordinary 100% Holaing company
Slpon s Tibre ke Heitee aeae e Ordingry 100% ;Irt;r:jurztg?rk

S eny, it Urirea sirgaerr Ordinary 100% Energy generation
LU e Lat copaar, Leeilond” Lries wrgdsmr - Qrdinary 100% Fnergy generation
FBrE e L s 4 e e € pgdo Ordmary 100% [Cnergy generation
Feangoare Devser e’ Lres Kegdor Ordinary 100% Energy generation
atrolare gl Fraroe Crdinary 100% Energy generation

dalwlane T | Fran o Crdinary 100% Holding carmpany

et e e e Lozt gdorn Crdinary 100% Energy generation
Fachiter oo, prated’ Lewascgdem Ordinary 100% Dormant company
L= o cmten<oadem Ordinary 100% Fnergy generation
oo b s vy ner g0 Dt voeaaatea Crdinary 100% Energy generation
Pare by Letates wion sy Jrmaaaden Qrdinary 100% Energy generation
e e Do et 4 crced wngas Ordinary 100% Friergy generation
AR R Areedwngnen Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Beolarn P, g™ Irted ragues - Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Booorrarg g Lt Arsediazes Ordinary 100% Holding campany
B P, L g e Mg Oedinary 100% Holding comparny
Prade Ter g e el ga e Ordinary 100% Erergy generation
B b a Lt ] srrca¥egace Ordinary 100% Energy generation
I T AT A o R R B N LK RE ek Orednary 160% Holding company
R (IR I P TR S S NN RV SR Leteriegaces Ordnary 100% Energy generation
T A S A R mneste Crdinary 100% Energy generation
BT P T N Trenlt Crdinary 100% Energy generation
LD Her e sy Trenes Crdinary 100% Energy generation

U e Temmnns oo Frare Ordinary 100% Energy generation
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Name
CEE- e

e bE

Gt

ST

IS R L T ISR |

[ PR S NI

kst Reerge prce

Coaers Froogy Linntes

Cark nvitend

aseee S lar Tarrm

e

Catar Coergy L rmten”

Iaalligeln

Al

A TR

Ceda Fremgy ana rfrast uciare Loviled

CERE de Labone iuale crasnes

Pt de ghaesse g
SN
Chew oo Ueadoes snegs Lokt

Lohcbian Sedar Barros Hedimegs D e

Chitenng sodar e

et Frieeys Ln

et ko Lirrea”

P

Clarme g g = w2y

C17 [

celprnerts

N

sl

e

1Lrmeea”

aalitaten

CoT Drnereagas Limtedy”

C_7 sereces binted

CLEC 1290 mmted

CUFF O Lrritedd ™t

O BE Hoddimos reted™

CLRE Progeers 3 L™

I RE Freqoes S hrmited”

CTLPE Progooss S Trmitead™

TLRE RSO armneed”
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[ E R

rare

Mamce

Frarce

L ted Kingdom
Unted Fmgdem
Irelzra

Iln e Kradaom
U zed Kinadom
Uried Kingdom
Lroeg Kianpzdom
France

TrAnne

Lance

Liniles Kingdarm
wnen Kingdom
irdes Kingdom
e HKingdom
Lrited Kingdom
writed Kingdorm
Jrited Kirgdom
snited Kirgdor
Jrited Kirgdor
Uniled ®irgdom™
Lsuted ®irgdam
IJruted Kirgdam
Ueuted ¥irgoom
Imted Kirgoom
Unted mirgoor:
Un.led Kirgdom
Urited Kingagm
United K ngdom
Linted Kngde

Unred Knodom

Class of
share

}Jr_(‘iir-na\ry
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary

Ordinary

H

e

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

olding

Principal
at_:tivity

Ener{-;y.(;;l;lérého-n_
Energy generation
Crnergy generation
Energy generation
Haolding company
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Holding company
Erergy generation
Crnergy generation
Holding comparny
Energy generation
Holding company
Energy generation
Dormant company
Energy generation
Energy generation
Dormant company
Energy generation
Dormant company
Dormant company
Holding company
Holding company
Holding company
Holding comparty
Holding company
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation

Energy generation
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Class of
shares

Cirdinary
Crrdinary
Orchinary
Ordinary
Crcinary

Crdinary

Ordmary

Crdinary

Cirdinary

Ordinary

Ordimary
Crdinary

Ordinary

Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Qrdinary
Qrdinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
O-dmnary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Crdinary

Crdinary

Ho@dipg
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

100%

100%

100%
160%
100%
§00%
100%
1G0%
100G%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

10G%

Principal
activity

Energy gemcrahém
Crergy generation
Energy generatron
Frnergy generation
Energy generation

Energy generation

Criergy generation

Development of
bullding projects

Caonstruction of
domestic buildings

Devetopment of
bullding projects

Energy generation
Energy genarauon

Fibie network
produciion

Energy generation
Energy generation
Frergy generation
Frergy generation
Fnergy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Holding company
Holding company
Haolding company
Energy generation
Halding company
Erergy generation
Trergy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation

Erergy gencration
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Country of Class of Principal
Name incorporation shares Holding activi 7
ClEcecl Trance 24 5o France Cramary 100% Fnergy generat.on
Clernei Trare 22 5 3t France Crdinary 100% Energy generation
Clec > Tiane P aar Sran: e Grdinary 160% Fnergy gensration
Cleesos Tramean 47 500 Frange Cirdinary 100% Energy generation
Cle s Tiancs "ol Franoe Crdinary 100% Energy generaticn
Clacr Heat War sl Frange Ordinary 100% Energy gencration
Lhos e, < bance a8 Frans Crdinary 100% Holding company
Ll Paen, Al Jrited Kirgdore Crdinary 100% Holding compary
Floys brienge s braroz 245 Trarce Ordinary 160% Holding company
Frovs Creegs oo & eglen” Uritca Krgde~ Ordinary 100% Holding company
blow Sreryy —2odnos 5 iy United Krgdors Ordinary 100% Holding company
Lo Lienge D dnas e dneg keradonn Ordinary 100% Holding company
[ enesalr Baced, Liviteo™ Urites Kegdo Crdinary 1G60% Helding company
e e . _ " . Construction of
[ e T S SR I TR IRSSTIE Uritez Krgda Ordinary 100% domestic buldings
Ordinary, Financial services
Lot bl s Lermmon ™ Urted kegdon Deferred, 100% .
) holding companies
Hreterence
: Construction of
Elae Hoos e ertral L =] med Kegdorn o
Elas He rrral Loty L e d K Ordinary 100% domestic buidings
‘ Canstruction of
et | o Dimriar s 2. rpese] - L ed Kimgdorn 4 : % ) .
RIERR Cinriar e 1 Kimgrorr )Fd\r‘ldfy 100% domeslic buiidings
. Struc f
Theta Homies 3ae g woadh Lisled” Liedkingdom  Ordinary 100% Cons ruction
- domestic buiidings
o - - Develo f
it FHoimes ieteyd Lirnte s - Lated Kingdom  Ordinary 100% e Dmerjt ©
; building projects
“onst
Clpvia Fleorne = iscuthernd repteg™™ Urned Kingdom Ordmary 100% Con TUCt\Oﬂ‘Of
domestic buidings
Construction of
Elre 3 Hormes Dsart o) Lregged] ™ United Kingds % :
Elre 3 Horre art PLIted wedkimgaam  Ordinary 100 damestic butldings
Develo f
Fliv a Hores nted™ Unied ingderm  Ordinary 100% ‘ p'“eﬁtf’
building projects
|
Bl a ooty L™ Uritad dngder Ordinary 100% De"? opment of
building projects
Construction of
. - ‘, ‘ domestic |
Ervia Dwlond Lirrated Jrted ingder Ordinary 100% nestic buildings
Buying and selling
of own real estate
nstructi
L owvia Sovab Lnnted Unied kingder Ordinary 100% Ccismseszitgur?l;fngs
Construction of
. mestic i
T e seatnera Lrreen) Uried wingde Ordinary 100% domestic bulldings

Buying and selling
of own real estate
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Country of Class of Principal
Name incorparation shares Holding  activity
B R T YRS | wrtesh Ordinary 100% Energy generation

Energy project
development and

LI T A A P IE  T L O s Leied Anguees Ordinary 100% management
services
[ R A W1 MLl e e sz Ordinary 100% Fnergy generation
HEE TR R R At Crdhinary 1i00% Energy generation
FIF b warrare meeakrgdors Ordinary 100% Lnergy gencration
FRoornn mabd= Loerg s b ooiha? ur e dnaacen - Crdinary 100% Haolding company
Lok S and e d” covedfeader Qrdinary 100% Energy generation
0 et ey Hres sogdom Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Pl ptaam By 2ot el Lrned wmgo e Ordinary 100% Holding company
Fobsloute s, fina e ceeydeadors Ordinary 100% Holding company
Folecll Ervergy T ol Hraud madam Ordinary 16G0% Energy generalion
Fertebreng, 0 b Lrore s Lrea Kimeac~ Ordinaty 100% Holding company
S Ty Heolinge el Jeea ogden Ordinary 100% Holding company
P b, ol ™ Ut amganm Ordinary 1G0% Hotding company
e re il Ve it L e Lo iz Ordmary 100% Holding company
Pt bk Dl o4 Jreesegdon Qrdinary 100% Holding company
HI[ILIH i Erbed i terh s el teed amagsn Ordinary 93% Holding company
Sorrrdsalthe coom e bnneg Lo ite s traemagee Crdinary 100% Holding company
Forr Infraslnurmnrn it of weceakegdom Ordinary 100% Holding cormpany
Ter et b s it e angazen Crchnary 100% Hotding company
Forn = noccabls b, Deeanedd” Lreco Kinase=  Ordinary 100% Holding compary
Te Boanop el e e’ Unece e ogdem Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Tesprn e st e e R T =T e Maas Ordinary 100% Frergy generation
Fot moot oy dae Te dee bt Lr e Wirzoa Ordinary 100% Energy generatior
B Jreedmgdan Ordinary 100% Holding company
- FTRERN MR R rrerdincat Ordinary 100% Holding company
Toanc D doae P e Loy orgaem QOrdinary 100% Holding company
r v v ST Ln " Ordinary 100% Haolding carnpany
Throrre Lt cocerveagor Crdinary 100% Supply of fertiiser

B T A N Sviedsagden Qvdinary 100% Energy generaticn
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Ueaver L™
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Country of
incorporation

C1s i e AR B

e Kngazm

Llritea Koagoosm

Liralec Kingdem

fnited Ringdnm

Lorites Kingedorm
Lrved kingdom
“elard

Uned Dingdo~
Jdrited Kingdons
Jnted Kingdom
Lnitsd Kirgds
Lniteq Kirgdo
Uriled Kirgaom
Uniied Kingdom
Lriteg Kingdom
Uratea Kinadoin
Lorited Hingdorn
Limited Hingdoerm
wreted Kiregdor
Unced Kingdom
Unnzd mirgdom
Uniied Kirgdo™
Uniied Kingdom
Llnted Kingaom

Uriten K- geom

Lrites Kingdom

Lrited Kinadom

Lorited Kingdor

Lrited Kingdom

oted Kingdom

Jnaed tirgdo—

Class of
shares

Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordinary
Jrdiniary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
CQrdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
QOrdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary

Crdinary

Ordinary

Holdin

100%

100%

100%

160%

100%
100%
160%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
1606%
100%
100%
100%

100%

100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

100%

Principal
acﬁvity

Energy generation

Dormant cormpany

Fibre network
producton

Fibre network
production

Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Holding company
Energy generation
Holding company
Energy generation
Hoiding company
Heoiding company
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Holding company

Fibre network
production

Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation

Energy generation

Fibre netwaork
production
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Lrres kg

Ared s gdim

Lrites < nzosm

LInoc g e adoem

R RGO
e tangd o
[ERCIE It Ul 1)
Lirited g
Unted Kingdom
sl s adnm
otz Ringadorr

reed A adom

Lty < naon

e e gadem

Lorea kI

s Kingdom

PRI IM e P

et wong o

e d waeadom

Lrren Kncasm

e gdem

et Kirgedoors

e drgder
IS IR A HAL
Jreed ngdom

LT TR A

Lirted fng e

e W ziem

Class of

shares

Crdinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Orchnary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary

Ordinary

Crdinary

Ordinary

Crainary

Ordinary

Crdinary
Qrdinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary

Cirdhinary

Holding

100%
100%
1002
100%

1G0%
100%
200
100%
100%
160%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
“00%
100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
10C%
160%

100%

Principal
activity

Lriergy generation
Energy generaticn
£nerqy generation

Fire netwaork
production

Eniergy generauon
Energy generation
Fhergy generation
Energy generation
Helding company
Energy gencration
Energy generaticn
Hoiding company
Holding company

Assal leasing
company

Holding company
Holdmg company
Holding company
Frergy generation

Construction of
domestic buldings

Construction of
damestic buldings

Construction of
domestic bulldings

Construction of
dormesuc buldings

Holding compdny
Encrgy generation
Encray generation
Frergy generabion
Frnergy generation
Frergy generahcn
Energy generation
Energy generalion

Energy generaticn
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Country of
Name incorporation
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Rangete el Zicsennng Lirmmten ™

Foangeiogd Ak [

Coro batreld

IR g
Lirted ©ingaoe
Urited gingdo s
Lrited vingds -

Lrited @imgac

Lirited <rgoss

Lrred Kirgaga

Lrted Kir gaczm

Urited Kirgdzm
Urited Kirgdzm
Unitea Kirgdem
Uated Rirgdom

aiten Korodor

Jretes Kegdem

nren Keeardorn
Unren Kegdermn
Lnted Kimadem
Unied Kmgdom
LIred Kingdeom

Urited Kingdom

Unied Kingdom

United Kingdarm

Lrited Kingdor

Uritad <ingdam

Lrited Aingdo~:

Lrted Argao

wrted argoor

drned Kirgoonr

Class of
shares

C e ar e -

Crdinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary

Crdimnary

Crddinary

Ordinary

Crdinary

Crdinary
Crdinary
Crdmnary
Ordinary

Ordinary
Crdinary

Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordmnary
Ordinary
Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordinary
COrdinary

Crdinary

Ordinary

Principal

Holding activity

o AN LD, S D C T e S ek vt

100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

100%

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

Fnergy generlat\on
Energy generation
Holding company
Frnergy generation

Holding company

Provision of
healtncare services

Provision of
heatthcare services

Holding company

Holding company
Ernergy generation
Erergy generation
Holding company

Erergy generation

Fibre network
production

Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Hotding cormpany
Energy generation

Energy generation

Care services for a
retirement village

Retirement village
development

Retirement village
development

Care services for a
retirement village

Retremeant village
development

Holding company

Retirement village
development

Retirement village
developmaent
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Name
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Country of

incorporation

Lnzed minsan

e amgar m

T3

P tes ragdom

it iz

L=d anagee

Lincres <mgdom

Jmten ko gde

Lo ] Mgt i
LI soe! Gimgaderm
Irten wrag oy
Lirited Kinaao
Lin e <rigaom
e Eoegden
Ly Kirgnom
L tz2d unadom
Frore
frgnice
branc.,
brarce
SrArse
Fran
France

Tleo Lo

e fmas

Ined <imgamm

< len Kegdoe

wrrEd imsacm

oo Angdlm

Class of

shares

Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
OQrdinary
Crdinary
Urdinary
Orchinary
Ordinary
Ordinary

Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordimary
Grdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordmary
Crdinary
O-dinary
Crdinary

Ordinary
Qrdinary

Ordinary
Crdinary
Qrdinary
Ordinary
Ordnary

Ordinary

leding

100%
100%
1007
1007%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
L00%
1007%
100%
100%
100%
Q0%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
130%
i00%

100%

Principal
activi

Holding company

Retrement vitlage
development

Encrgy generation
Lnergy generation
Erergy gencration
Energy generation

Construction of
domesthic bulldngs

Energy generaticn

Fibre netwaork
producion

Holdirng company
Energy generation
Fnergy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation

Supply of Dioreass
fuel

Holdirg company
Cnergy generation
Erergy gencration
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
fnergy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation

Erergy generation
Energy generatior

Energy generation
Cnergy generation
Encrgy generation
Encrgy generation
Cormant company

Holding compary
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Country of Class of Principal
meee .. Jneomorstin  shares | Holding actvity ... .

Frergy tieited™ e iegedo = Ordinary 100% Energy generation

" Heies Kiegders NA 50% Dermant LLP

st b Cranten 11" Hrstea lngdort NA 50% Dormant L P

seds Frone Cooatiacteg Leeoded” Drdea Kingdor Ordinary 100% Eiggur:;tgnmk
B L AT T Sl | R I Uriea Kingde Ordinary 100% Holding company

Sarsnn b Setscks Jpreilen” Unted Kingdam  Ordinary 100% Erbor:u'l?;"fm

S Tigre ey 2es hiny e Unted Kingdom Ordinary 100% ;‘ggu'l‘?t;\’nom

Sash b Yeaksh e Lniend” Urneo Kingdom Ordinary 100% ;F)Lrt;rjlj(l;it;\:’?rk
P Dealar 102 Lin e Uriteo Kingdom  Ordinary 100% Energy generation
il Salar 0T e trieo kirgdom Ordinary 100% Energy generation
T Selar BRI mrited” Urtes kingdger Ordinary 100% Energy generation
T Sl &4 Lo Urten Kirgdem Ordinary 100% Energy generation
The ko B onpar, Limrate of Uritea Kirgdam Ordinary 100% Holding company
[hes Tl soar Tane 1 sd” Urnce kirgdam Cirdinary 100% Energy generation
Thesenbye Eotate izudby mtea” Urites Kirgdam Crrdinary 100% tnergy generation
Tiovwenas over bree Lrtes Kirgdom Cirdinary 100% Energy generation
Tl Foergy |t Lries Kinguoe Qrdinary 100% Energy generatron
Treckovn barne Lt Leted Kirgoew Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Toarves Salar peted” Lrited Kirgea~™  Qrdinary 100% Energy generation
SR A Ll Lrited ¥ngeo~  Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Lontan mipes Doergy Lomiten” Lritca dingdor Ordinary 100% Energy generation

W SD i Lrited kingdons Orchinary 100% ;igdeu??gnork
St Sosar omited” Leited Kingdur Qrdinary 100% Energy generation
Yiners Chgteye Limiesn Coded %ingdere Ordinary 100% Holding company

il G o Limemss ™ drited < rgdors Ordinary 90% ;‘[zrgulflt;\;ork

At et Urited K nadere Crdinary 100% Eir?]rsLJlffgwork
Votatrance 15arn france Ordinary 100% Energy generation

Vot e 125 a0 France Ordinary 100% Energy generation
vottsiten e h S o Trance Ordinary 100% Energy generation

vedtattanee Sal Trance Qrdinary 100% Energy generation
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Country of Class of Principal
INa_mg i shares . i af““!f’ —e s
sy L ne] Crdimary Holding companry
hesee v S r Jned e Ordinary 100% ;izsk?;l:\frk

S I I REUEACEE coccndmadan Oadinary 100% Sggzg?m village

etk S bl s o s Lt <] dera gy ome Ordinary 100% zixﬁiiﬁé\?e
e T Uil Lrned ngzo Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Qo o oA anos s hoces vgdor Ordinary 100% Helding cornpary
T N A A RS Unes b ader Grdinary 100% Friergy generation
O ST AR T RO g kenano Ordinary 100% Energy neneration
R R R S RTL TS wessasedom Ordhinary 100% Energy generation
ot tra it drrce hogden Qrdinary 100% Emergy generation
VAt Lo, CFr G atedtnacs~ Crdinary 100% Frnergy generation
Fohott Do | aled” beited ansacm - Ordinary 100% Encrgy generation
St b L Untes Koadem Ordinary 100% Cnergy generation
Sl L e et d S dereakegenes Crdingry 100% Energy gencration
TR e S A S AT SRR PR Leved <mgd o Ordinary 100% Holding cornpary
Aol rnmpts s oveer Hin b e madern Ordinary 100% Energy generation
T e I NIRRT LN R AN deted hirgaces Crdinary 100% Energy generation
R T I T R T Lrmed anzors Ordinary 100% Lnergy generation
e T NN R W PR RV Urres “rgaom Ordinary 100% Helding company
P VL ENIRITa RN R Lt I Jdnceekraase Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Con Foark Segil et Loved dnguter Grdinary 100% Energy generation
SRt b T oo Bonaten) Lrieg smgden - Qrdinary 100% Eneray generation
Sy Aneet Mapatie e r e Jroegkreadew Ordinary 100% Energy generation

Incorporated/Acquired after year end Date

stz L d [ hve= e 05/12/2023
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

Dissolved or sold during the year and up until slgnmg . - ) D_ate

SV SRl ey Recowery Lineed T 15/09/2022
Conrr Sl g 15/09/2022
Dol nator Boct Heo deo B Lirtes 08/07/2022
Zartnator Forrt Soac Farm Bty Limres 08/07/2022
Darlinctor oot Lunrcdoo = Lintteo a8/07/2022
Rt ca WF Eoldeo BFTY o 24/10/2023
O 3 neay Frosct doloco To T g 24/10/2023
] Energy Frocct T PTY 24/10/2023
TLoacca Energy roect mnZe FTY 2411012023
The reqistered ofhce of all companies isted aoove s at 6th Flocr, 43 Howom, tonaor, England, FCIN ZHT

excepl (o those set aut below

Tl fazyboveska 2729, GCG-131) Warsaw, Zcland

Fneont Masons LLF Capital Souare, 58 Marrison Street, koinburgh, Scotlane FH32
1 et Regent Strect, Glasgowv., G2 14P

ZZ 1ee Apnonse de Neudlle, 750517 Fadis. France

ath Floor, 2 Grand Canal Sguare Dubhn 2, D02 A322 ) Treland

Zone mdustnglle de Courting 115 Rue Du Mourelet 84000 Avagnon, Frarco

13 Salisbury Place. London, Bnglana, wWiH 1F]

© W N B e N

Hrited Sates

10, 4th Floor Saltre Courl, 20 Castle Tercac e, bdinburgh, Scotiand, FHT 251

6P

“he Carrage HAouse, Station YWorks, Statron Boad, Claverdon, Waree chehire, Urited Kingoony

| CVas EPL

The Corporation Trust Compary,, Corporation Trust Center, 12049 Orange Streetl, Wilmngton 19841,

N Apcile House, Mercury Fark Whycombe Lane, Woobum Green: High Wycombe, Tngland, P10 OHH

12, Level 23,101 Colling Street, Melbourme, V ctorta, 2000, Australia
13, Beautort Court. Ega Farm Lane, Kings Langley, Hertfordsture, wWD4 8LR
14 7-8 Stratford Place, London, England, WI1C 1AY

15, Broadvealk Aouse, 5 Appold Sueet, London, Joted Kingdom EC24A 240

The dircctors beleve that the catryng value of the mvestmenls is supported by ther underhang net

W
2y
73]
]
=
[%al




5| APPENDIX - SHARE PRICE PERFORMANCE (UNAUDITED)

Fern’'s share price has performed in line with targets

Fern Trad g Linulee was unlisted company Feary et cut Beard of Dircctons agrees a che = at whicd

wall bewalliigg o soae newe shares The sharc pace 1 unaud ted

Share price growth since inception: Fern Trading Limited

19

18 ST
17 /’FN

16 M""

15 Fannatl

14

13

12

11

10
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

ased onthe sale proe for boms saares at 2 June each year The share Dnce s

Perorrnanc o s caloulared o

not subect tcaudt by Crnst & Yourg LLP
Annual discrete performance

Financial Year Discrete share price performance
tJn.mer U244 7 3.1d% |
June 2021 22 - 9.91%

Sune 2020 21 - 4.67%

Junc 2017 20 " 0.33%

N _n"-e 201827 | 6-.23%

Jruﬂe J007-18 S o - . 105%
V.J\_me 2016-17 ) - 5;.54%
JLng ZOls 16 - - 7 3.83%

wune 2014 1 3.98%

Junie z0013-14 3.72%
Jurie A -3 3.97%

June 2051700 1.02%




6 | COMPANY INFORMATION

Directors and advisers

Directors i Registered office
PS [ atham DA Floorn 35 Folnomn,
Ko Wle P oLondon, England CCIN 2117
PG Barlow :
T Arthur : independent auditors
S Crant laepo nted 1 January 2027 i Dinst & Young LLF

: Bedourd House,
Company secretary P16 Bediord Street

Be fast BT7 701

¢

Cotepus Company Secretanil Servces amned

Company nhumber
12621636

Forward-looking statements

.

Tris Aanual Report contams certarm forward [cerag statements related to the Company's fulure basmess

And fvanciEl perfonmance and itine svente o decelopoerts [hese stalements are bated on the current

knowledge and expectat ons o managemenrt ard are sulject to accumphors, (ke and ancertaliaties, sone

Compariy ACCLIdngly, o asturanoe Can

of which are related 1O 1actors that are beyond the contre of the
be given thal any particular exgectatior wil be met and forward-locking «tatements regarding past trerds or
Il continue in tae future Past

activlies should not be taken as a roprezentation that suck freads or actwiticos w

performance canncl e relied on as a yuide to future performance Nothirg in tais Aanua: Report snould be

consrucd as a proft forecast




